LARGE FILING SEPARATOR SHEET

CASE NUMBER: 08-843-TP-ATA

90-9036-TP-TRF

FILE DATE: 8/19/2008

SECTION: 1 of 2

NUMBER OF PAGES: 148

DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT:

Revisions to Detariffing Application.



GINA M. GUILEY



7901 SKANSIE AVENUE, SUITE 240 GIG HARBOR, WA 98335

TELEPHONE: 253.851.6700 FACSIMILE: 253.851.6474 HTTP://www.millerisar.com

RECEIVED-DOCKETING DIV

2008 AUG 19 AM 9: 41

PUCO

<u>Via Overnight Delivery</u>

August 18, 2008

Ms. Renee J. Jenkins Docketing Division Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 180 East Broad Street Columbus, OH 43215-3793

RE:

CIMCO Communications, Inc. - Case No. 08-843-TP-ATA Revisions to Detariffing and Related Actions Application

Dear Ms. Jenkins:

Pursuant to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio's ("PUCO") staff request, enclosed are an original and eight (8) copies of revised tariff sheets 2, 15, 35, 38, and 39 to CIMCO Communications, Inc.'s ("CIMCO") P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 and Exhibit A for incorporation into CIMCO's Telecommunications Application Form for Detariffing and Related Actions ("Application"). With this filing, CIMCO submits the superceded tariff and price list pages, also known as CIMCO's P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1, as Exhibit A. CIMCO also submits the revised pages to its proposed P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2, which incorporates staff requested revisions. Questions concerning this filing may be directed to me.

Sincerely,

MILLER ISAR, INC.

Gina M. Guiley

Enclosures

Regulatory Consultants to CIMCO Communications, Inc.

This is to certify that the images appearing are an accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of business.

Technician Date Processed 8/9/2008

REVISED TARIFF SHEETS 2, 15, 35, 38, and 39 to CIMCO's Proposed P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1 - REGULATIONS	
1.7 Termination, Discontinuation of Refusal of Service	31
1.8 Cancellation of Service	34
1.8.1 Cancellation of Application for Service	34
1.8.2 Cancellation of Service by the Customer	34
1.9 Miscellaneous	
1.9.1 Special Conditions or Requirements	
1.9.2 Telephone Numbers	36
1.9.3 Ownership and Access to Facilities	36
1.9.4 Installation, Rearrangement, Repair, Maintenance,	
Disconnection and Removal of Facilities	
1.9.5 Transfer and Assignments	36
1.9.6 Notices and Communications	36
1.10 Allowances for Interruptions of Service	37
1.10.1 Credit for Interruptions	37
1.10.2 Restrictions on Allowance	39
1.10.3 Use of Alternative Service Provided by the Company	39
1.11 MTSS Statement of Compliance	

- 1.2 Liability of the Company, Continued
- 1.2.17 When a Customer with a non-published telephone number, as defined herein, places a call to the Emergency 911 Service, the Company will release the name and address of the calling party, where such information can be determined to the appropriate local government authority responsible for the Emergency 911 Service upon request of such governmental authority. By subscribing to service under this tariff, Customer acknowledges and agrees with the release of information under the provisions as described above.
- 1.2.18 Approval of limitation of liability language by the PUCO does not constitute a determination by the Commission that the limitation of liability imposed by the company should be upheld in a court of law. Approval by the Commission merely recognizes that since it is a courts responsibility to adjudicate negligence and consequent damage claims, it is also the court's responsibility to determine the validity of the exculpatory clause.
- 1.3 Provision of Equipment and Facilities
- 1.3.1 General
- 1.3.1.1 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this tariff. The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing service to any Customer.
- 1.3.1.2 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain facilities that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair or otherwise interfere with any of the facilities installed by the Company, except upon the written consent of the Company.
- 1.3.1.3 Equipment installed at the Customer Premises for use in connections with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose other than that for which the Company has provided it.

1.8.2 <u>Cancellation of Service by the Customer</u>

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the completion of the term for any reason whatsoever other than a service interruption (as defined in 1.10 below), Customer agrees to pay to Company the following sums which shall become due and owing as of the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable within the period set forth in 1.6 all costs, fees and expenses incurred in connection with:

- 1) all Non-Recurring Charges reasonably expended by Company to establish service to Customer, plus
- 2) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred and paid to third parties by Company on behalf of Customer, plus
- all Recurring Charges specified in the applicable Service Order tariff for the balance of the then current term, and
- 4) any termination liability for early termination

Inclusion of early termination liability by the company in its tariff or contract does not constitute a determination by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) that the termination liability imposed by the company is approved or sanctioned by the PUCO. Customers shall be free to pursue whatever legal remedies they may have, should a dispute arise.

1.9 Miscellaneous

1.9.1 Special Conditions or Requirements

Where special conditions or special requirements of a Customer involve unusual construction or installation cost, the Customer may be required to pay a reasonable proportion of such costs.

1.9.2 <u>Telephone Numbers</u>

The Customer has no property right in the telephone number. The Company may change the telephone number of a Customer for engineering, technical, or other reasons. However, it will not change a telephone number as a penalty or to enforce payment for Company directory advertising charges.

1.10.1 <u>Credit for Interruptions, Continued</u>

Credit for interruptions will be calculated as follows:

Interruption Duration

Credit Allowance

More than 24 but less than 48 hours

Pro rata portion of the monthly charge(s) for all regulated services rendered inoperative

during the interruption.

48 hours but less than 72 hours

One-third of one month's charge(s) for all regulated local services rendered inoperative

during the interruption.

72 hours but less than 96 hours

Two-thirds of one month's charge(s) for all regulated local services rendered inoperative

during the interruption.

96 hours or more

One month's charges for all regulated local services rendered inoperative during the

interruption.

1.10.2 Restrictions on Allowances

No credit allowance will be made for:

- (a) interruptions due to the negligence or willful act of the Customer, Authorized-User or Joint-User, including but not limited to noncompliance with the provisions of this tariff;
- (b) interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of Customer provided facilities or the failure or malfunction of any other non-Company equipment;
- (c) interruptions due to electric power failure where the Customer furnishes such electric power,

Issued: July 1, 2008

Effective: July 1, 2008

1.10.2 Restrictions on Allowances, Continued

- (d) interruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not given full and free access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose of investigating and correcting interruptions;
- (e) interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues to use the service on an impaired basis;
- (f) interruptions of service during any period when the Customer has released service to the Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in service arrangements;
- (g) interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the control of the Company;
- (h) interruptions due to military action, war, insurrection, riot, or strike.

1.10.3 <u>Use of Alternative Service Provided by the Company</u>

Should the Customer elect to use an alternative service provided by the Company during the period that a service is interrupted, the Customer must pay the tariffed rates and charges for the alternative service.

1.11 MTSS Statement of Compliance

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the Minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5)(MTSS). These safeguards can be found in the Appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities." These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of service.

EXHIBIT A to Detariffing Application (Superceded Tariff/Price List Sheets)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (

PRICE SHEETS

First Revised Page No. 1 Supersedes Original Page No. 1

Ohio Local Exchange and Interexchange Services - Price Sheets (T) CIMCO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

PRICE SHEETS PERTAINING TO CIMCO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S
REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULES FOR INTRASTATE
LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE CHARGES (T)
APPLICABLE TO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES REGULATED BY THE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

Issued: June 29, 2003 Effective: June 30, 2003

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

ÞΡ	10	T	21	H;	F	Ġ,	ĽS
\mathbf{L}	u.	ند،	Ο.	w	_		2

Original Page No. 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	Servi	ce Ordering Charges Rate Schedule	Original Page 5-6
2.0	Basic	Exchange Access Services Rate Schedule	Original Page 7
	2.1	Local Usage Service Rate Schedule	Original Page 7-10
	2.2	Additional Discounts	Original Page 11
	2.3	Resold Switched Access Services	Original Page 11
	2.4	Interconnection	-
	2.5	Resale/Resold Services	
3.0	Optio	onal Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features	Original Page 13
	3.1	General	Original Page 13
	3.2	Optional Exchange Access Service Rate Schedule	Original Page 13-20
4.0	Opera	ator Assistance Surcharges	Original Page 21
	4.1	General	Original Page 21
	4.2	Operator Assistance Surcharges Rate Schedule	
5.0	Direc	tory Service	Original Page 23
	5.1	General	Original Page 23
	5.2	Directory Services Rate Schedule	Original Page 23-25

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective: June 30, 2003

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS	 	Original Page No. 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

6.0	Integr	ated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Services	Original Page 26
	6.1 6.2	General ISDN Rate Schedule	
7.0	Direct	t Inward Dial (DID) Service	Original Page 29
	7.1 7.2	General DID Service Rate Schedule	Original Page 29 Original Page 29-30
0.8	2-Way	y Direct Inward Dial (DID) with Call Transfer	Original Page 31
	8.1 8.2	General	
9.0	Foreig	n District Service	Original Page 33
	9.1 9.2	GeneralForeign District Service Rate Schedule	Original Page 33 Original Page 33
10.0	Misce	llaneous Services	Original Page 34
11.0	Restor	ration of Service	Original Page 35
	11.1	General	Original Page 35
	11.2	Restoration of Service Rate Schedule	

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective: June 30, 2003

PRICE SHEETS

First Revised Page No. 4 Supersedes Original Page No. 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

12.0	IntraL	ATA Presubscription Charges	
13.0	Long I	Distance ServiceFirst Revised Page 37	(T
	13.1	Wide Area ("WATS") and	
		Message ("MTS") Toll ServiceFirst Revised Page 37	
	13.2	Timing of CallsFirst Revised Page 37	-
	13.3	Minimum Call Completion RateFirst Revised Page 37	
	13.4	Description of Service	
	13.5	1+ Switched Inbound ServiceFirst Revised Page 39	
	13.6	Dedicated 1+ Inbound ServiceFirs Revised 40	
			(D)
			(D)
	13.7	Calling Card ServiceFirst Revised Original Page 46	(D) (T
	13.9	Recurring Charges First Revised Original Page 47	(T
14.0	Specia	al Promotional Offering Original Page 48	

Issued: June 29, 2003 **Effective:** June 30, 2003

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (T)

Original Page No. 5	C		PRICES
		es Rate Schedule residential Services at this time)	
Business	Residence		
		arge	
		the es any mpany. Idition Illation, tich is	
\$25.50	\$17.65		
\$37.35	\$18.85	ion ne)	
		ne is/her e be applied as the ther service in addition stallation with the	
\$41.55	\$31.15		
\$37.35	\$18.85	on ne)	

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 6

1.0 Service Ordering Charges -- Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential Services at this time)

Returned Checks

Residence

Business

(When payment for service is made by check, a charge will be made by the Company for each check returned by a bank to the Company for reason of non-sufficient funds.)

- Per check

\$10.00

\$10.00

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

First Revised Page No. 7 Canceling Original Page No. 7

2.0 Basic Exchange Access Services -- Rate Schedule (CIMCO is not offering residential Services at this time)

Rates for Basic Exchange Access Services are based upon class of service (as set forth in CIMCO Tariff No. 1 "Definitions" Section and access area as defined in CIMCO's Tariff No. 1, Section 2.2.2). All rates in this section are applied monthly unless specifically identified otherwise.

		Access Area		
	Area B	Area C	Area D	
Residential Single Line	\$7.10	\$7.10	\$7.10	
Residential Multi-Line	\$25.70	\$26.70	\$26.70	
Business Single Line	\$17.95	\$19.95	\$22.45	(R)
PBX Trunk	\$17.95	\$19.95	\$22.45	(R)

These charges apply to Basic Exchange Access Services in addition to the charges found in Section 2.3.6 of CIMCO's Tariff No. 1.

Issued: April 13, 2006 Effective: April 14, 2006

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 7.1

2.0 Basic Exchange Access Services -- Rate Schedule

		Access Are	a
	Area B	Area C	Area D
CENTREX Access Lin	nes, per line		
Less than 48 lines	\$18.65	\$20.45	\$22.75
48-95 lines	\$18.65	\$20.45	\$22.75
96-199 lines	\$17.65	\$19.15	\$21.55
200-293 lines	\$17.05	\$18.45	\$20.35
294-387 lines	\$16.25	\$17.45	\$19.15
388-579 lines	\$15.45	\$16.45	\$17.95
Above 580 lines	\$15.30	\$15.45	\$16.75
		Access Area	
	Area B	Area.C	Area D
CENTREX Intercom I	ines, per line		
Under 48 lines	\$11.50	\$13.00	\$14.50
48-95 lines	\$11.50	\$13.00	\$14.50
96-199 lines	\$11.50	\$13.00	\$14.50
200-293 lines	\$11.50	\$13.00	\$14.50
294-387 lines	\$11.50	\$13.00	\$14.50
388-579 lines	\$11.50	\$13.00	\$14.50
Above 580 lines	\$11.50	\$13.00	\$14.50

Issued: September 26, 2006 Effective: September 27, 2006

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(N

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 7.2

2.0 Basic Exchange Access Services -- Rate Schedule

		Tem			
	Non-Recurring	Monthly	36 Months	60 months	84 months
CENTREX Ser	rvice				
Under 51 lines	\$250.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
51-100 lines	\$400.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
101-200 lines	\$575.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
201-500 lines	\$1,000.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
Above 500 line	s \$1,500.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00

CENTREX System Conversion Charge Non-Recurring

Under 51 lines	\$100.00
51-100 lines	\$200.00
101-200 lines	\$275.00
201-500 lines	\$500.00
Above 500 lines	\$750.00

Issued: September 26, 2006

Effective: September 27, 2006

William A. Capraro, Jr. **Executive Vice President** CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(Ņ

(N

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 8

2.1 Local Usage Service -- Rate Schedule

All Local Usage Service Rates are applied per minute of use as follows unless otherwise specified. End user contracts are effective upon the day of signing and will be filed with the P.U.C.O within ten (10) days of signing. End user contracts and carrier-to-carrier initial contracts and amendments will be subject to the P.U.C.O. rules in 95-845-TP-COI at pages 41-43. Carrier-to-carrier arrangements are included in Section 2.4.4.1 of CIMCO's Tariff No. 1.

2.1.1 Residential Local Usage Service

(CIMCO is not offering residential Services at this time)

Local Usage Bands

Band B Band C Band D

Residential Local

Usage Service:

\$2.00

\$2.00

\$2.00

(Local usage originating via a Company-provided Residential Exchange Access Service.)

2.1.2. Operator Assisted Local Usage

Band B Band C Band D

Operator Assisted

Local Usage:

\$0.30

\$0.30

\$0.30

(Local usage originating via a Company-provided Exchange Access Service utilizing the assistance of either an automated or live operator.)

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 9

- 2.1 Local Usage Service -- Rate Schedule (Continued)
- 2.1.3 Measured Rate Services

2.1.3.1 Local Message Charge Schedule

Rate Mileage	Initial Minute or Fraction Thereof	Additional Minute or Fraction Thereo	
0-10	\$.0374	\$.0094	
11-22	\$.0421	\$.0140	
23 and over	\$.0468	\$.0187	

2.1.4 Local Calling Plus

When ordered by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio between specific exchanges, all rules and regulations for local message charges for Measured Rate Service is not required to take advantage of Local Calling Plus. It is available to all measured and message service non-residence customers.

2.1.4.1 Local Calling Plus Charge Schedule

Rate Mileage	Initial Minute or Fraction Thereof	Additional Minute or Fraction Thereof
0-10	\$.04	\$.01
11-22	\$.045	\$.015
23 and over	\$.05	\$.02

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 10

2.1 Local Usage Service -- Rate Schedule (Continued)

2.1.5 Message Rate Service

Message Rate Service consists of fixed monthly rate for usage packages which include a monthly local usage allowance in the monthly rate. Each local call is charged on a message unit basis and an additional charge is made for local messages in excess of the allowance. The allowance, if not used during one month, is not credited to the Customer's account for any other month.

2.1.5.1 Rates and Charges

	Usage Package Monthly Rate
Non-Residence Non-Rotary Non-Residence Rotary	\$6.15 \$6.15
Non-Residence PBX Trunk	\$10.00
Residence Individual (CIMCO is not offering residential Services at this time)	\$2.53

2.1.5.2 Local Message Allowances and Charges

The monthly rates for usage packages associated with message rate services include the number of local messages specified below:

(a)	All non-residence, per usage package	73
(b)	The charge per additional local message is	\$.08

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 11

2.2 Additional Discounts

These additional discount plans apply to residential (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time) and business customer's basic usage rates. Tariff Discounts are applied to the base tariff rates before any other discounts are applied.

Volume Discounts

Revenue	Month-To-Month	One(1) Year Term
\$0-250	10%	12%
\$250-500	13%	15%
\$500-750	15%	17%
\$750-1,000	17%	19%
\$1,000-2,000	20%	21%
\$2,000-3,000	21%	23%
More than \$3,000	35%	40%

2.3 Resold Switched Access Service - Available only to carriers

Resold Switched Access Service, which is not available at this time to Customers for their use in furnishing their services to End Users, will provide a two-point communications path between a Customer's Premises and an End User's Premises. It will provide for the use of common terminating, switching, and transport facilities. Resold Switched Access Service will provide the ability to originate calls from an End User's Premises to a Customer's Premises, and to terminate calls from a Customer's Premises location to an End User's Premises.

Rates and charges are not included at this time

Issued: August 21, 1997

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Effective:

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 12

2.4 Interconnection

This section will be available only to carriers which are certified by the P.U.C.O. to provide intrastate local exchange services.

Local Traffic Exchange

Local Traffic Exchange provides the ability for another local exchange provider to terminate local traffic on the Company's network. In order to qualify for Local Traffic Exchange the call must: (a) be originated by an end user of a company that is authorized by the P.U.C.O. to provide local exchange service; (b) originate and terminate within a local calling area of the Company.

2.5 Resale/Resold Services

This section is available only to carriers which are certified by the P.U.C.O. to provide intrastate local exchange services.

There are no prohibitions or limitations on the resale of services.

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS Original Page No. 13

3.0 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features

3.1 General

Services in this section may be purchased in addition to a Company-provided Exchange Access Service. These features are available only when purchased in combination with a Company provided Exchange Access Service.

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features -- Rate Schedule (CIMCO is not offering residential Services at this time)

Rates in this section are applied on a monthly basis unless otherwise specified:

	Residence	Business
CALL WAITING	\$4.70	\$7.50
(Provides a tone signal when a second call is coming in on a busy line.)		
CALL FORWARDING - Variable	\$4.00	\$4.00
(Permits a Customer to automatically transfer all incoming calls to another dialable telephone number. In addition to these charges, local usage charges as detailed in Section 2.4.2 will apply.)		
THREE-WAY CALLING	\$4.00	\$4.00
(Adds a third party to an established connection without operator assistance.)		

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 14

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features -- Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential Services at this time)

Per Activation Per Activation

CALL TRACE \$3.50 \$3.50

(This feature will, upon successful Customer activation, automatically trace the telephone number of the line used for the last call received by the Customer. Call Trace is provided to Customers whose basic exchange access service includes only Residence lines. The traced number will not be provided to the Customer by the Company, but it will be provided to law enforcement officials upon the written request of the Customer.)

DISTINCTIVE RINGING

\$16.00

\$16.00

(This feature allows a Customer to designate up to ten telephone numbers from which incoming calls will have a distinctive ring. For Customers with call waiting, a distinctive call waiting signal will be received if a call from one of the designated telephone numbers is waiting.)

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (1

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 15

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features--Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

Charco is not offering residential services at and diffe	,	
	Residence	Business
CALL SCREENING	\$5.20	\$4.00
(Customer can designate 10 numbers from which incoming calls will be connected to a pre-recorded announcement that calls are not being taken now.)		
CALLER ID	\$6.50	\$6.50
(This central office feature provides for the display of the incoming telephone number on a Customer provided display device attached to the Customer's telephone line or on a Customer-provided telephone or answering machine with a built-in display screen. The Caller ID feature will forward the calling number from the appropriately equipped terminating central office to the Customer-provided display device. The Company will forward all telephone numbers subject to technical limitations.)		

CALLER ID WITH NAME

\$2.50

\$2.50

(This central office feature is only offered to Customers being served by appropriately equipped central offices and subscribing to caller ID. This feature provides for the display of the listed name associated with the telephone number from which the call is being made. The name will be delivered to a Customer-provided display device. The Company will forward all calling names subject to technical limitations.)

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 16

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features—Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

Residence

Business

MULTI RING SERVICE

(Multi ring service is a local exchange telecommunications service that enables a Customer to have as many as three telephone numbers associated with a single line. Customers subscribing to this service will be able to receive calls dialed to two or three separate numbers without having a second or third access line. Distinctive ringing will be provided for each of the additional telephone numbers to facilitate identification of incoming calls. A distinctive Call Waiting tone for each additional telephone number will be provided, where facilities permit, to Customers subscribing to the Call Waiting feature of Custom Calling Service.)

1st Line	\$4.00	\$4.00
2nd Line	\$2.00	\$3.95

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 17

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features-Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

	Residence	Business
BUSY LINE TRANSFER	\$.75	\$.75

(In the event that the called telephone number is busy, this feature automatically forwards incoming calls to a predetermined telephone number served by the same central office switch, or provides inter-switch forwarding to a predetermined, dialable telephone number where technically available. If incoming calls are transferred to a number served by the same or a different central office switch, multiple calls will be transferred simultaneously provided that there are sufficient facilities to accept the calls. Additional local usage charges can apply [see Section 2.4.2]. This feature is not compatible with Call Waiting or Direct Inward Dialing Service.)

ALTERNATE ANSWERING

\$.75

\$.75

(In the event that the telephone number is not answered within the Company-designated parameters, normally three to four rings, this feature automatically forwards incoming calls to a predetermined telephone number or a different central office switch. Multiple calls will be transferred simultaneously provided there are sufficient facilities to accept the calls.)

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

TOTO:	$r \sim r$	OT:		\neg
PK	i('H	`	$\mathbb{E}\mathbb{E}$	•
111		VΙ.	LL.	ŧυ

Original Page No. 18

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features—Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

, and the second	•	
	Residence	Business
CUSTOMER CONTROL OPTION		
(Allows the Customer to activate/deactivate the Busy Line Transfer and Alternate Answering features and to change the number to which the calls are forwarded.)		
Busy Line Transfer	\$1.00	\$1.00
Alternate Answering	\$1.00	\$1.00
MESSAGE WAITING TONE	\$.25	\$.25
(Allows an audible signal, stutter dial tone, to be present on the line when a message is waiting.)		
EASY CALL	\$1.50	\$1.50
(Provides automatic dialing of a number when the Customer's line is taken off-hook, at 7 second intervals.)		

Issued: August 21, 1997 Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

TTTTT	~		
PRICE	VI I	1 : 1 : '	Υ.
PRIX.P.	. \ 🗆		_

Original Page No. 19

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features—Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

(•	
	Residence	Business
CALL CONTROL	\$9.25	\$9.25
(Available with Residence Basic Exchange Access Service and Residence ISDN service. Customer has the ability to screen outgoing call, the block or allow calls. This feature can be activated and deactivated and provides a PIN number to the subscriber. Customer can block long-distance. Operator Assisted, specific telephone numbers, prefix and/or area codes, and/or all outgoing calls. CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time.)		,
REMOTE CALL FORWARDING	\$18.45	\$18. 4 5
(Remote Call Forwarding [CO Based], provides a method to automatically transfer all incoming calls to another dialed number at all times. The dialable number is user defined. The dialed number can be either 7 or 10 digit numbers [POTS] and can be changed via a service order. No physical telephone is required at the subscribed dialed number. [Business Service Ordering and Line Connection Charges apply.])		
900 SPECIAL ACCESS CODE BLOCKING	\$9.30	\$9.30
(Blocks access from a Company-provided Exchange Access Service to Customer dialed 900 numbers.)		
976 PREFIX BLOCKING SERVICE	\$9.30	\$9.30
(Blocks access from a Company-provided Exchange Access Service to Customer dialed 976 numbers.)		

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 20

3.2 Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement Features—Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

	Residence (min./max.)	Business (min./max.)
INTERNATIONAL BLOCKING	\$3.50	\$3.50

(The International Blocking Service [IBS] is an optional end user service that provides end office blocking of 011+, 10XXX011+ and 101XXXXX011+ dialed calls. Originating 011+, 10XXX011+ and 101XXXX011+ dialed calls from exchange lines provisioned with the IBS will be blocked and routed to a recorded announcement. There is a nonrecurring charge for installing IBS on new or existing exchange lines or trunks that is in addition to any other local exchange nonrecurring charges that may apply.)

SPECIAL DELIVERY SERVICE

\$10.00

Per Activation

\$.75

\$10.00

Per Activation

(When a busy or don't answer condition exists on an outgoing call, this feature automatically forwards the calling party to a pre-determined telephone number.)

AUTOMATIC CALL BACK

(Allows a Customer to return most recent incoming
calls whether answered or not. If the line to which the
request is made is idle, the calls go through; if the line
is busy, the automatic callback continues to attempt
until the line is free. The request is deactivated after
30 minutes or six unanswered ring backs if the call
is not completed.)

REPEAT DIALING

\$.75

\$.75

\$.75

(Allows a Customer, by dialing a particular code, to redial a dialed number a specified number of times or until a party answers the call.)

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

PRICE SH	EETS	Origi	nal Page No. 21
4.0	Operator Assistance Surcharges		
4.1	General		
	Operator Assistance Surcharges apply when a Company-provided operator for purposes of Assistance Surcharges apply in addition to eith as identified in Section 2.4.3 or 2.14 or this tari	f completing or billing a c er local usage or long-distand	call. Operator
4.2	Operator Assistance Surcharges-Rate Schedul (CIMCO is not offering residential services at t		
		Residence	Business
	PERSON-TO-PERSON	\$3.00	\$3.00
	(Operator assists caller by beginning to bill the call only when a specifically identified party answers the phone.)		
	BILLED TO A THIRD NUMBER	\$1.50	\$1.50
	(Operator assists the caller by billing the call to a verified number other than the station number from which the call is being made or by which the call is received.)		
	COLLECT CALLS	\$1.10	\$1.10
	(Operator assists the caller by verify charges with,		

and billing the call to, the party receiving the call.)

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (T)

PRIC	T CI	ושוב	СТ	C
TIME	וכי בוי	7 C.	г. І	כו

Original Page No. 22

4.2	Operator Assistance Surcharges-Rate Schedule (Continued)
	(CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

	Residence	Business
CALLING CARD ASSISTANCE	·	
(Either operator assisted or Customer dialed calls can be accepted, billed, and or completed on a call basis upon information pertaining to a billable calling card.)		
Automated Assistance (where available)	\$.45	\$.4 5
Non-Automated Assistance	\$1.10	\$1.10
SENT - PAID / OPERATOR ASSISTED	\$	\$
(Operator Assistance provided to stations capable of accepting pre-payment by terms of coin or non-calling card credit arrangements.)		
BUSY LINE VERIFICATION	\$1.00	\$1.20
(Operator assists caller by verifying the busy status of an exchange access line. Charged for each verification.)		
BUSY LINE VERIFY AND INTERRUPT	\$1.60	\$1.60
(Operator assists caller by first verifying the busy status of an exchange access line and then by interrupting the communications on the line to alert the communicating parties of the caller's need to reach the busy line.)		
LINE BACKER	\$6.50	\$6.50
(Outside wire service and repair provided to Customer based upon a monthly flat fee.)		

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (T

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 23

- 5.0 Directory Services
- 5.1 General

Directory services allow Customers to customize the manner in which their Company assigned telephone numbers appear in published directory and/or are used by dialable directories and Company operators. This section applies only to services provided by the Company.

5.2 Directory Services-Rate Schedule

(CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

	Kesidence	Busmess
ALPHABETICAL DIRECTORY LISTING	\$0	\$0

(One listing, without charge, is provided in the alphabetical section of the directory of the local exchange area in which the Customer's premises is located. This listing is termed the primary listing and is provided for each line provided pursuant to the Company's Exchange Access Service. Where two or more lines are arranged to hunt, all of those lines so arranged constitute a separate Customer service.)

EXTRA LISTINGS

(An Extra Listing is any listing of a name or information in connection with a Customer's access line number beyond that provided pursuant to the Alphabetical Directory Listing Service provided above.)

Per month for each listing \$12.00

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (T

TIGOTO OFFICE IN	<u>PRICE</u>	SH	EE'	S
------------------	--------------	----	-----	---

Original Page No. 24

5.2 Directory Services—Rate Schedule (cont'd.)
(CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

Residence

Business

PRIVATE LISTING

(A telephone number which is not listed in either the directory assistance records or the alphabetical directory or that section of the directory containing the regular alphabetical list of names of Exchange Access Customers.)

Per month for each listing:

\$6.40

\$6.40

SEMI-PRIVATE LISTING

(A telephone number which is not listed in the alphabetical directory or that section of the directory containing the regular alphabetical list of names of Exchange Access Service Customers. The telephone number is listed in the directory assistance records and will be furnished upon request of the calling party.)

Per month for each listing:

\$6.40

\$6.40

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

PRICE SHEETS

First Revised Page No. 25 Canceling Original Page No. 25

5.2 Directory Services Rate Schedule (cont'd.)
(CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

Residence

Business

DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE CALL

(D.A. Call services furnish the Customer with either automated or operator assisted access to the Company's Directory Services database on a dial-up basis. A maximum of two number requests will be accommodated per D.A. Call service call.)

Per Call

\$1.50

\$1.50

(I) (D)

INFORMATION CALL COMPLETION

(Information Call Completion [ICC] is available as an add-on to the Company's D.A. Call service. ICC allows the Customer to connect directly to a number requested via the Company's D.A. Call service by means of operator dialing.)

Per Call Completed

\$.25

\$.25

(Mobile telephone service Customers will only be eligible for ICC service if an alternate billing option is used, i.e., calling card, billed-to-third number, collect and person-to-person special handling. However, should a mobile carrier request the option, the Company will provide ICC to a mobile carrier on a sent-paid basis.)

Issued: April 13, 2006

Effective: April 14, 2006

Local Exchange amd InterexchangeServices Tariff

First Revised Page No. 26 Canceling Original Page No. 26

PRICE SHEETS

6.0 Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Services

6.1 General

Provides integrated voice/data communications capability for transmission and combination of circuit switched voice/data and packet switched data signals on an incoming and outgoing basis over a single ISDN line. This service requires two 64 Kbps "B" channels to transmit any combination of Circuit Switched Voice/Data or high speed Packet Switched Data and one "D" channel to carry network signaling and user originated Packet Switched data at speeds up to 9.6 Kbps (2B+D). It is available from specially equipped digital switching equipment located in the Company's central offices (or in the offices of a Company affiliated supplier/carrier) and where facilities permit and where capacity is available within specified distances from the serving central office. A maximum of 8 devices may be connected directly to an ISDN line and only 2 of these devices are permitted to access the two "B" channels.

6.2 Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Services—Rate Schedule (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

	Residence		Business	
	Monthly Rate	Install Charge Rate	Monthly Re	Non- ecurring Charge
ISDN C.O. Term.	\$7.10	\$50.00	\$7.10	\$50.00
ISDN Direct C.O.	\$31.60 (I)	\$50.00	\$31.60 (I)	\$50.00
ISDN National/Direct				٠
Access Area B Access Area C Access Area D	\$15.00 \$15.00 \$15.00	\$50.00 \$50.00 \$50.00	\$15.00 \$15.00 \$15.00	\$50.00 \$50.00 \$50.00
Distance Extension Charge for Customers beyond normal transmission range, per line	\$26.00	\$0	\$26.00	\$0

Issued: April 13, 2006

Effective: April 14, 2006

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Local Exchange amd InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 27

6.2 Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Services—Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

	Residence		Business	
	Monthly Rate	Install Charge	Monthly Rate	Non- Recurring Charge
Circuit Switched Service Element per "B" Channel, VOICE	\$3.50	\$15.00	\$3.50	\$15.00
Circuit Switched Service Element per "B" Channel, DATA	\$4.00	\$15.00	\$6.50	\$15.00
Additional Call Offering	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$2.50	\$5.00
Additional Multiple Call Appearances, Each	\$2.00	\$5.00	\$2.00	\$5.00
Intercom Calling	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$2.50	\$5.00
Secondary Telephone Numbers, Each	\$2.00	\$5.00	\$2.00	\$5.00
Station Controlled Conferences - 6 Port	\$14.00	\$15.00	\$14.00	\$15.00
Message Waiting Indicator, Each	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$2.50	\$5.00
On Demand Packet Switched Data "B" Channel	\$20.00	\$50.00	\$20.00	\$50.00
Alternate Circuit Switched Voice/Data	\$9.00	\$15.00	\$9.00	\$15.00

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 28

6.2 Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Services - Rate Schedule (Continued) (CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

·		Residential		Business				
		Monthly Rate	Install	Charge	Monthly	Recurrin Rate	g	Non- Charge
Packet Switched Data "B" Channel Standard Capabilities and features, per "B" Channel equipped. Packet Switched Data "D" Channel Standard Capabilities and features, per "D" Channel equipped \$	4.00	\$85.00	\$15.00	\$100.00	\$ 85.00 \$6.50	\$100.00	\$15.00	
Subsequent Changes for Circ. Voice and/or Circuit Switched Data and/or Packet Switched Data rearrangements to add line appearances or move line or feature appearance, per line per occasion.		\$0		\$15.00		\$0		\$15.00

Issued: August 21, 1997

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 29

7.0 Direct Inward Dial (DID) Service

7.1 General

DID is a service which permits incoming dialed calls to be dialed directly by a calling party station associated with a switching system located on the Carrier's Customer Premises. These lines support inbound calling traffic only.

7.2 Direct Inward Dial Service-Rate Schedule

Business

	Monthly Rate	Non- Recurring Charge
DID Trunk Termination Charges		
Common Equipment, per DID Trunk Group	\$22.50	\$220.00
Each DID trunk termination in Central Office, per trunk	\$25.00	\$220.00
Each DID trunk termination in Central Office arranged for Touch- Tone signaling	\$22.50	\$220.00
Subsequent additions, deletions or rearrangements of DID trunk terminations in addition to above charges, per occasion.	\$22.50	\$220.00

Issued: August 21, 1997

Office, per occasion

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEET:	S	Orig	inal Page No. 30
7.2	Direct Inward Dial Service-Rate Schedule (Cor	•	Business
		Monthly Rate	Non- Recurring Charge
	DID Number Charges Each group of 20 Assigned DID station numbers or fraction thereof, each group	\$3.45	\$174.20
	Each group of 20 Reserved DID station numbers or fraction thereof, each group	\$3.45	\$174.20
	DID Service from a Remote Central Office Mileage charges apply in addition to the rates specified preceding. Mileage charges are those specified for Foreign District Service as appropriate.		
	Each new installation, addition, or rearrangement of trunks which provide DID service from a Remote Central		

\$3.45

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

\$174.20

Local Exchange amd InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 31

- 8.0 2-Way Direct Inward Dialing (DID) with Call Transfer
- 8.1 General

2-Way Direct Inward Dialing (DID) with Call Transfer is a service that permits incoming calls to reach Customer provided equipment, without the assistance of an attendant, and allows the transfer of those calls to another line. Touch-Tone is a standard feature of this service.

8.2 2-Way Direct Inward Dialing (DID) with Call Transfer-Rate Schedule

		Business		Non-	
			Monthly Rate		Recurring Charge
Access	: Area				
1.	With initial DID Service - per Trunk Group		\$0		\$175.00
2.	Subsequent to Establishment of DID Service - per Trunk Group		\$0		\$175.00
3.	2-Way DID Trunk with Call Transfer	\$23.00		\$0	
All Ar	cas				
1.	Change in Outpulsing, Start Dial or Signal Type - per Trunk Group		\$0		\$41.55
2.	Change or Redesign in Signaling or Transmission Interface - per Occurrence	\$0		\$150.00	

Issued: August 21, 1997

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 32

8.2 2-Way Direct Inward Dialing (DID) with Call Transfer--Rate Schedule (Continued)

		Bu	siness
CONV	ERSIONS	Monthly Rate	Non- Recurring <u>Charge</u>
All Are	-2s		
1			
1.	Of entire DID Trunk Group to 2- Way DID or entire 2-Way DID Trunk Group to DID	\$300.00	\$300.00
2.	Of individual DID trunks to a new 2-Way DID Trunk Group, per Trunk Group	\$175.00	\$175.00
3.	Change in Outpulsing, Start Dial, or Signal Type, per trunk group	\$ 0	\$41.55
4.	Change or redesign in Signaling or transmission Interface - per Occurrence	\$0	\$150.00

Issued: August 21, 1997

Local Exchange amd InterexchangeServices Tariff (

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 33

- 9.0 Foreign District Service
- 9.1 General

Foreign District Service is a service by which a Customer can be provided the Company's Exchange Access Service from a district other than the one in which the Customer's premise is located. When a Customer subscribes to Foreign District service he/she will be considered to reside in the district he/she has chosen as the Foreign District for purposes of rating and billing the Company's services within this tariff. (Applicant is not offering residential services at this time.)

9.2 Foreign District Service-Rate Schedule

(CIMCO is not offering residential service at this time)

The rate for Foreign District Service is (1) the usage rate in effect in the Foreign District for the class of service furnished, (2) the access rate for the access area in which the Customer is physically located; and (3) the following mileage charges:

Monthly Rate

	Residence	Business
- Area Function Charge	\$14.95	\$14.95
- Interexchange Circuit per mile	\$4.15	\$4.15
- Interexchange Circuit Service Terminal	\$41.80	\$41.80

Issued: August 21, 1997

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 34

10.0 Miscellaneous Services

(CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

Monthly Rate

	Residence	Business
DEPICING SERVICE	\$5.00	\$5.00
TOLL RESTRICTION SERVICE		
(Toll Restriction Service will not allow inter-MSA 1+, 0+, 0-, 10XXX, or 700 calls to be completed.) -per line equipped (Toll billing exception which prevents third number billed and collect call is also a Customer option.)	\$5.00	\$5.00
INTERCEPT REFERRAL EXTENSION SERVICE		:
(Provides notification to calling parties about changes in the status of the called party's telephone line. [An Add / Change Charge applies to add or change the length of months	tr oo	
requested.])	\$5.00	\$5.00

Non -Recurring Charge

TEMPORARY INTERCEPT	Residence	Business
(Enables a Customer to have incoming calls intercepted for 1 month. [Regular Exchange Access Service billing continues and an Add / Change charge applies.])		
- Per Central Office Line - Per Port Intercepted	\$9.45 \$9.45	\$15.85 \$15.85

Issued: August 21, 1997

Effective:

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (1

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 35

11.0 Restoration of Service

11.1 General

A restoration charge applies to the re-establishment of service and facilities suspended because of nonpayment of bills and is payable at the time that the re-establishment of the service and facilities suspended is arranged for.

11.2 Restoration of Service - Rate Schedule

(CIMCO is not offering residential services at this time)

Non-Recurring Charge

	Residence	Business
Per Occasion Simple Complex	\$33.55 \$62,30	\$33.55 \$87.70

Issued: August 21, 1997

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 36

12.0 IntraLATA Presubscription Charges

A. Application of Charges

After a Customer's initial selection for a presubscribed intraLATA toll carrier an IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge will apply.

Non-Recurring Charges

	Residence	Business
IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge		
IntraLATA Presubscription Change	Charge	
Initial line, or trunk, or port	\$5.00	\$5.00
Additional line, trunk, or port	\$1.50	\$1.50

Issued: August 21, 1997

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (7

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

PRICE SHEETS

First Revised Page No. 37 Supersedes Original Page No. 37

13.0 Long Distance Service

13.1 Wide Area ("WATS") and Message ("MTS") Toll Services

The Company offers WATS and MTS intrastate interexchange long distance service utilizing switched or dedicated access arrangements between the Customers Premises and the Company's facilities for call origination. Call termination is completed through a combination of Company facilities and LEC switched access arrangements.

13.2. Timing of Calls

- 1. Long distance usage charges are based on the actual usage of the Company network. Chargeable time begins when a connection is established between the Calling Station and the Called Station. Chargeable time ends when either party "hangs up" thereby releasing the network connection.
 - 2. The minimum call duration for billing purposes for all calls depends on the type of service subscribed to and the term of the Customer's contract with the Company.
 - 3. Any portion of an applicable increment, after the appropriate minimum time for the call, will be rounded upward to the next increment. Calls less than the minimum length will be rounded to the minimum length.
 - 4. There is no billing for incomplete calls.

13.3 Minimum Call Completion Rate

A Customer can expect a call completion rate of not less than 90% during peak use periods for all Feature Group D services.

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(N)

(N)

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

PRICE SHEETS

Original Page No. 37.1

13.4 Description Of Service

(N) (T)|

- 1. The rate for Company's service is based on the following factors:
 - A. The monthly calling volume; and
 - B. The duration of the call; and
 - C. The type of service subscribed to; and
 - D. The term of the Customer's contract with the Company.
- 2. Company offers switched and dedicated access service, offering users outbound "1 Plus" and inbound, "800" long distance telecommunications services from points originating and terminating in the State of Ohio.
- 3. SDN Calling Card Service permits the Customer to charge the principal presubscribed location for a call while the Customer is away from the principal location, using AT&T as the underlying Carrier. The Customer may place calls from any touch-tone phone in the U.S. by dialing a toll free "800" number and entering a personal identification code, followed by the desired telephone number. SDN calling Card Services are billed at the Company's rates and appear on the Customer's monthly long distance bill. SDN Calling Card rates are billed in increments of 30 seconds and 6 seconds with a 30 second minimum.
- Solution Calling Card Service permits the Customer to charge the principal presubscribed location for a call while the Customer is away from the principal location, using Global Crossing as the underlying carrier. The Customer may place calls from any touch-tone phone in the U.S. by dialing a toll free "800" number and entering a personal identification code, followed by the desired telephone number. Solution Calling Card Services are billed at the Company's rates and appear on the Customer's monthly long distance bill. Solution Calling Card rates are billed in increments of 30 seconds and six seconds, with a 30 second minimum.

(N)

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (1

PRICE SHEETS

First Revised Page No. 38 Supersedes Original Page No. 38

13.5 1+ Switched Inhound Service

1. There is a recurring monthly fee of \$10.00 for switched access service, which includes pre-subscription to one or more outbound line(s), one (1) 800 line and use of calling cards. There is a recurring monthly charge of \$5.00 for each additional 800 line. Rates for customers who subscribe to the Company's services on a month-to-month basis are billed in one (1) minute increments. Rates for customers who subscribe to the Company's services for 12 month, 24 month and 36 month terms are billed in six (6) second increments.

DAY/EVENING/NIGHT/WEEKEND

OPTION	VOLUME	MONTH TO MONTH	12 MONTH TERM	24 MONTH TERM	36 MONTH TERM
A	\$0(T) - \$700	\$0.174	\$0.0124	\$0.0115	\$0.0109
В	\$700 - \$2,000	\$0.174	\$0.0094	\$0.0094	\$0.0079
С	\$2,000 - \$5,000	\$0.174	\$0.0091	\$0.0091	\$0.0076
D	\$5,000+	\$0.174	\$0.0088	\$0.0078	\$0.0073

Effective: June 30, 2003

Issued: June 29, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(R)

(T)

(D) (C)

(D)

(R)

(D)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

First Revised Page No. 39 Supersedes Original Page No. 39

SECTION 2 - Services

(D)

Issued: June 29, 2003

Executive Vice President CIMCO Communications, Inc.

(T)

Effective: June 30, 2003

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange amd InterexchangeServices Tariff (

First Revised Page No. 40

SECTION 2 - Services

Supersedes Original Page No. 40

13.6 Dedicated 1+ Inbound Service

1. There is a recurring monthly fee of \$10.00 for dedicated access service, which includes pre-subscription to one or more outbound line(s), one (1) 800 line and use of calling cards. There is a recurring monthly charge of \$5.00 for each additional 800 line. Rates for customers who subscribe to the Company's services on a month-to-month basis are billed in one (1) minute increments. Rates for customers who subscribe to the Company's services for 12 month, 24 month and 36 month terms are billed in six (6) second increments.

DAY/EVENING/NIGHT/WEEKEND

ОРТІОН	VOLUME	MONTH TO MONTH	12 MONTH TERM	24 MONTH TERM	36 MONTH TERM
A	\$0 (T) - \$700	\$0.1640	\$0.0114	\$0.0104	\$0.0099
В	\$700 - \$2,000	\$0.1640	\$0.0084	\$0.0074	\$0.0069
C	\$2,000 - \$5,000	\$0.1640_	\$0.0081	\$0.0071	\$0.0066
D	\$5,000+	\$0.1640	\$0.0078	\$0.0068	\$0.0063

1

(D)

(R)

(R)

(D)

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

First Revised Page No. 41

SECTION 2 - Services

Supersedes Original Page No. 41

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr. **Executive Vice President** CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(D)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (

SECTION 2 - Services

First Revised Page No. 42 Supersedes Original Page No. 42

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(D)

(D)

Issued: June 29, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(T)

Effective: June 30, 2003

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

First Revised Page No. 43
Supersedes Original Page No. 43

SECTION 2 - Services

(D)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff

(1)

SECTION 2 - Services

First Revised Page No. 44 Supersedes Original Page No. 44

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(D)

(D)

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

(D)

Local Exchange amd InterexchangeServices Tariff

First Revised Page No. 45

SECTION 2 - Services

Supersedes Original Page No. 45

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued: June 29, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(T)

Effective: June 30, 2003

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (1

First Revised Page No. 46

SECTION 2 - Services

Supersedes Original Page No. 46

13.7 Calling Card Service

(T)

1. The Company offers two Calling Card Services-SDN and Solution.

(C)

2. The Company's SDN Card permits Customers to place long distance calls (via 1-800) utilizing Company issued Calling Card for billing purposes through AT&T Network. Customers will incur a \$0.45 per call charge in addition to the usage charge set forth hereinafter.

SDN CARD DAY/EVENING/NIGHT/WEEKEND

(D)

Initial 30 Seconds	Additional 6 Seconds
\$0.1500	\$0.030

(<mark>D</mark>)

(I)

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(D)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (

First Revised Page No. 47

SECTION 2 - Services

Supersedes Original Page No. 47

3. The Company's Solution Card permits Customers to place long distance calls (via 1-800) utilizing Company issued Calling Card for billing purposes through Global Crossing. Customers do not incur a surcharge.

(T)

SOLUTION CARD DAY/EVENING/NIGHT/WEEKEND

(D)

Initial 30 Seconds	Additional 6 Seconds
\$0.0900 (I)	\$0.0180 (R)

13.9. Recurring Charges

Customers will incur the following monthly Recurring Charges for long distance service

SWITCHED ACCESS

DEDICATED ACCESS

Per 800/888 Number*

\$5.00

\$5.00

 \downarrow

*One 800 Number is included free of charge on each account.

Issued: June 29, 2003

Effective: June 30, 2003

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and InterexchangeServices Tariff (

SECTION 2 - Services

Original Page No. 48

14.0 Special Promotional Offering

Applicant may make special promotional offerings of its service on a limited basis. This promotional offering may include waiving or reducing the applicable charges for the promoted service. The promotion may also be offered for a limited duration and limited to specific locations within the state. The waiver of any charge, other than a non-recurring charge, shall be limited to ninety (90) days on a per-customer basis.

- (a) Preferred Discount Plan (applies to usage only) see CIMCO's Tariff No. 1 for additional discounts.
- (b) <u>Promotional Discount</u> (applies to usage only) see CIMCO's Tariff No. 1 for additional discounts.

Issued: August 21 1997

Supercedes Original Sheet No. 1

Ohio Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T) CIMCO Communications, Inc.

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF INTRASTATE
LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE CHARGES (T)
APPLICABLE TO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
REGULATED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

Issued: July 29, 2003 Effective: July 30, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Ί	ABLE	OF	CON	TENTS

Explanation of	f Revision Marks		. Original Page 8
Application of	Tariff		Original Page 9
Definitions		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Original Page 10
SECTION 1	Regulations		
1.1	1.1.1 Scope1.1.2 Shortage1.1.3 Terms a	he Company e of Equipment and Facilities and Conditions tion of Service-Affecting Activities	Original Page 13 Original Page 13 Original Page 13
1.2	Liability of the C	Company	Original Page 15
1.3	1.3.1 General1.3.2 Non-rou1.3.3 Ownersh	nipment and Facilities utine Installation hip of Facilities Service	Original Page 20 Original Page 21 Original Page 21
1.4	 1.4.1 General 1.4.2 Claims 1.4.3 Station I 1.4.4 Intercon 	Equipment	Original Page 24 Original Page 26 Original Page 27 Original Page 28
1.5	1.5.1 Applicatio1.5.2 Minimum1.5.3 CancellationPrior to Establi1.5.4 Establishin	f Service	Original Page 29 Original Page 30 Original Page 30 Original Page 31

Issued:

Effective:

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

1.6	Billing / Payment 1.6.1 Customer Billing 1.6.2 Payment of Charges for Service 1.6.3 Late Payment Charge 1.6.4 Failure to Pay Charges for Service 1.6.5 Restoral of Service	Original Page 38 Original Page 39 Original Page 40 Original Page 41 Original Page 41
1.7		
	of Service	Original Page 41
1.8	Cancellation of Service	
	1.8.1 Cancellation of Application for Service	Original Page 45
	1.8.2 Cancellation of Service by the Customer	Original Page 46
1.9	Miscellaneous	Original Page 46
	1.9.1 Special Conditions or Requirements	Original Page 46
	1.9.2 Telephone Numbers	Original Page 46
	1.9.3 Ownership and Access to Facilities	Original Page 47
	1.9.4 Installation, Rearrangement, Repair, Maintenance,	
	Disconnection and Removal of Facilities	Original Page 47
	1.9.5 Transfer and Assignments	Original Page 47
	1.9.6 Notices and Communications	Original Page 47
1.10	Allowances for Interruptions of Service	Original Page 48
	1.10.1 Credit for Interruptions	Original Page 48
	1.10.2 Restrictions on Allowance	Original Page 48
	1.10.3 Use of Alternative Service Provided by	
	the Company	Original Page 49

Issued: Effective:

Table of Contents

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

First Revised Page 4
Supersedes Original Page 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

SECTION 2 - Services

	2.1	Applic	ation of Rates	Original	Page 50
		2.1.1	Introduction	Original	Page 50
		2.1.2	Charges Based on Duration of Use	Original	Page 50
		2.1.3	Rates Based Upon Distance	Original	Page 5
	2.2	Service	e Area	Original	Page 52
		2.2.1	Exchange Access Service Area	Original	Page 52
		2.2.2	Company Defined Access Areas	Original	Page 52
	2.3	Exchar	nge Access Service	Original	l Page 53
		2.3.1	General	Original	Page 53
		2.3.2	Service Ordering Charges	Original	Page 53
		2.3.3	Service Ordering Charges	_	
			Rate Schedule	Original	l Page 54
		2.3.4	Basic Exchange Access Service		
		2.3.5	Basic Exchange Access Service		_
			Rate Schedule	First Revised	l Page 53
		2.3.6	Additional Charges Applied to Basic Exchange		•
			Access Service	Original	Page 50
2.4	Local	Usage S	ervice	Original	Page 56
		2.4.1	General	Original	Page 50
		2.4.2	Local Usage Service Area	Original	Page 50
		2.4.3	Local Usage Service		
			Rate Schedule	Original	l Page 5'
		2.4.4	Additional Discounts	Original	Page 59
	2.5	Option	al Exchange Access Service Enhancement		
		Feature	es	Original	l Page 60
		2.5.1	General	Original	l Page 60
		2.5.2	Optional Exchange Access Service Enhancement		
			FeaturesRate Schedule	Original	l Page 6

Issued: April 13, 2006 Effective: May 14, 2006

William A. Capraro, Jr.
Executive Vice President
CIMCO Communications, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700
Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

	2.6	Operator Assistance Surcharges	
		2.6.2 Operator Assistance SurchargesRate Schedule	Original Page 68
	2.7	Directory Service	-
		Rate Schedule	Original Page 70
·	2.8	Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) ServiceRate Schedule	
		2.8.2. Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN)Service Rate Schedule	Original Page 73
	2.9	Direct Inward Dial (DID) Service	Original Page 76
2.10	2-Way	Direct Inward Dialing (DID) with Call Transfer 2.10.1 General 2.10.2 2-Way Direct Inward Dialing (DID) with Call Transfer—Rate Schedule	Original Page 78
	2.11	Foreign District Service	Original Page 80
			Original Lago of

Issued:

Effective:

Table of Contents

First Revised Page No. 6 Supersedes Original Page No. 6

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

2.12	IntraLATA PresubscriptionOriginal Page 812.12.1 GeneralOriginal Page 812.12.2 IntraLATA Presubscription OptionsOriginal Page 812.12.3 Rules and RegulationsOriginal Page 812.12.4 IntraLATA Presubscription ProceduresOriginal Page 822.12.5 IntraLATA Presubscription ChargesOriginal Page 83	
2.13	Miscellaneous Services	
2.14	Restoration of Service	
2.15	Message Toll ServiceOriginal Page 852.15.1 GeneralOriginal Page 852.15.2 Timing of CallsOriginal Page 85	(T)
2.16.	Long Distance Service First Revised Page 86 2.16.1 Wide Area ("WATS") and Message ("MTS") Toll Service First Revised Page 86 2.16.2 Timing of Calls First Revised Page 86 2.16.3 Minimum Call Completion Rate First Revised Page 86 2.16.4 Description Of Service Original Page 86.1 2.16.5 1 + Switched Inbound Service First Revised Page 87 2.16.6 Dedicated 1 + Inbound Service First Revised Page 88 2.16.7 Calling Card Service First Revised Page 94 2.16.8 Recurring Charges First Revised Page 95	(X) (D) (D)
2.17	Special Promotional Offering First Revised Page 95	(T)

Issued: July 29, 2003 Effective: July 30, 2003

William A. Capraro, Jr. Executive Vice President CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

SECTION	13 - 5	special Arrangements	
3.1	l G	General	Original Page 96
3.1	1.1	Special Contractual and Individual Case Arrangements	Original Page 96
3.2	2 B	sasis for Computing Rates for Special Arrangements	Original Page 96
3.3	3 Т	ermination Liability for Special Arrangements	Original Page 97
3.4	4 0	Other Special Arrangements	Original Page 99
SECTION	I 4 - E	Exchange Areas	
4.1	1 L	ist of Exchange Areas and Local Service Areas	Original Page 100
SECTION	N 5 - A	Access Areas	
5.1	1 E	exchange Area Rate Schedules	Original Page 135
5.2	2 L	ist of Local Access and Transport Areas	Original Page 148
SECTION	V 6 - E	Exchange Maps and Boundary Descriptions	Original Page 167

Issued:

EXPLANATION OF REVISION MARKS

The following symbols will be used throughout this tariff for purposes of revising the tariff as indicated below:

С	 To signify a regulation which has been changed
D	 To signify a rate or regulation which has been discontinued
I	 To signify a rate which has been increased
M	 To signify a move in the location of text
N	 To signify a new rate or regulation
R	 To signify a rate which has been reduced
S	 To signify a matter which has been reissued
T	 To signify a change in the text which has not affected a change in neither a rate nor a regulation.

Issued: Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

Application of Tariff

First Revised Page No. 9 Supercedes Original Page No. 9

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff sets forth the services, offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of intrastate communications services within the State of Ohio by CICMO Communications, Inc.

C)

(C)

(D)

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr. President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181 (Ţ)

Effective: April 27, 2005

(**†**)

Local Exchange Services Tariff

Definitions

Original Page No. 10

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

DEFINITIONS

Certain terms used generally throughout this tariff are defined below:

Authorized-User

A person, firm, corporation or other legal entity authorized by the provider of the service to used the service being provided.

Carrier

A company certified by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (P.U.C.O.) to provide telecommunications services within Ohio.

Class of Service-Business, Residential

The Company provides two classes of Service: Business and Residential. The classification of a Customer's service as Business or Residential is determined by these regulations which define the character of use for rate purposes. (Residential services are not available—the Company will notify the P.U.C.O. and amend this tariff prior to offering those services):

A. Service will be classified as Business if:

- (1) The service is used primarily or substantially for a paid commercial, professional or institutional activity; or
- (2) The service is situated in a commercial, professional or institutional location, or other location serving primarily or substantially as a site of an activity for pay; or
- (3) The service number is listed as the principal or only number for a business in any telecommunications directory; or
- (4) The service is used to conduct promotions, solicitations, or market research for which compensation or reimbursement is paid or provided. However, such use of service, without compensation or reimbursement, for a charitable or civic purpose shall not constitute business use of service unless other factors are involved.

[sgned-	Effective

Local Exchange Services Tariff

Definitions

Original Page No. 11

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- B. Service will be classified as Residential if none of the conditions of A. Preceding apply, and:
 - (1) The use of the service is primarily and substantially of a social or domestic nature, and
 - (2) Service is located in a residence (Applicant is not offering residential services at this time) or, in the case of a combined business and residence premises, the service is located in bona fide residential quarters of such premises while business service is isolated in the business quarters of the same premises.
- C. Service classification is determined at the sole discretion of the Company pursuant to the conditions stated above. The Company may, at its discretion, levy charges for services which have been misclassified.

Company

CIMCO Communications, Inc., the issuer of this tariff.

Customer (as distinguished from Applicant)

A person, firm, corporation or other entity that is authorized by the Company to use the Company's telecommunications services included in this tariff, is responsible for payment of charges included in this tariff, and is responsible for compliance with the Company's tariff regulations. A Customer is distinguished from an Applicant in that an Applicant has only applied to become a Customer and has not been approved by Company to be a Customer.

Direct Inward Dial

A service attribute that routes incoming calls directly to stations, by-passing a central answering point.

District

An exchange or group of exchanges within Ameritech's LATA boundaries used to identify the appropriate rate to be applied to a Customer's service.

End User Common Line

A line provided to the Customer once the Customer obtains local exchange service from the Company under its local exchange tariff.

Local Exchange Services Tariff

Definitions

Original Page No. 12

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Exchange

A basic unit for the administration of communication service in a specified area, called the exchange area. It usually consists of one or more central offices together with the associated plant used in furnishing communication service in that area.

Installation Charges

Charges which are assessed on a non-recruiting basis at the establishment of a service. The terms "installation charges" and "non-recurring charges" are used inter-changeably within this tariff to refer to non-variable changes.

Kbps

Kilobits per second, which denotes thousands of bits per second.

Monthly Charges

Charges which are assessed for services included within this tariff on a recurring monthly basis. It can be assumed that all services offered within this tariff are charged a monthly charge unless otherwise identified.

Mbps

Megabits, or millions of bits per second.

Multi-Frequency of ("MF")

An inter-machine pulse-type used for signaling between telephone switches, or between telephone switches and PBX/Key systems.

Service Surcharge

An additional sum added to the usual amount or cost.

Station

Telephone equipment from or to which calls are placed.

Trunk

A communications path connecting two switching systems in a network, used in the establishment of an end-to-end connection.

User

A Customer or any other person authorized by the Customer to used service provided under this tariff.

Issued:		Effective:
ZDD###	-	

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 13

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1. <u>REGULATIONS</u>

1.1 <u>Undertaking of the Company</u>

1.1.1 <u>Scope</u>

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service in connection with one-way and/or two-way information transmission between points within the State of Ohio under the terms of this tariff. Customers may use services and facilities provided under this tariff to obtain access to services offered by other service providers. The Company is responsible under this tariff only for the services and facilities provided herein, and it assumes no responsibility for any service provided by any other entity that purchases access to the Company network in order to originate or terminate its own services, or to communicate with its own Customers.

1.1.2 Shortage of Equipment and Facilities

- 1.1.2.1 The Company reserves the right to limit or allocate the use of existing facilities, or of additional facilities offered by the Company when necessary because of lack of facilities or due to some other cause beyond the Company's control.
- 1.1.2.2 The furnishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the Company's facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other carriers, from time to time, to furnish service as required at the sole discretion of the Company.

1.1.3 <u>Terms and Conditions</u>

1.1.3.1 Except as otherwise provided herein, service is provided and billed on the basis of a minimum period of at least one month, and shall continue to be provided until canceled by the Customer, in writing, on not less than 30 days' notice. Unless otherwise specified herein, for the purpose of computing charges in this tariff, a month is considered to have 30 days. All calculations of dates set forth in this tariff shall be based on calendar days, unless otherwise specified herein.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 14

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- 1.1.3.2 Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders which shall contain or reference the name of the Customer, a specific description of the service ordered, the rates to be charged, the duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in this tariff.
- 1.1.3.3 At the expiration of the initial term specified in the applicable Service Order, or in any extension thereof, service shall continue on a month to month basis at the then current tariff rates until terminated by either party upon 30 days' written notice. Any termination shall not relieve Customer of its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the Service Order and this tariff prior to termination. The rights and obligations which by their nature extend beyond the termination of the term of the Service Order shall survive such termination.
- 1.1.3.4 This tariff shall be interpreted and governed; by the laws of the State of Ohio without regard to the State's choice of laws provisions.
- 1.1.3.5 Another telephone company must not interfere with the right of any person or entity to obtain service directly from the Company.
- 1.1.3.6 The Customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call number designation associated with services furnished by the Company. The Company reserves the right to change such numbers, or the central office designation associated with such numbers, or both, assigned to the Customer, whenever the Company deems it necessary to do so in the conduct of its business.
- 1.1.3.7 The Customer agrees to operate Company-provided equipment in accordance with instructions of the Company or the Company's agent. Failure to do so will void Company liability for interruption of service and may make the Customer responsible for damage to equipment pursuant to section 1.1.3.8 below. The Company is not liable for interruption of service due to any failure of Customer premises equipment provided by the Company or the Customer.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 15

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1.1.3.8 The Customer agrees to return to the company all Company-provided equipment delivered to Customer within five (5) days of termination of the service in connection with which the equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when delivered to Customer, normal wear and tear only excepted. Customer shall reimburse the Company, upon demand, for any costs incurred by the Company due to Customer's failure to comply with this provision.

1.1.4 <u>Notification of Service-Affecting Activities</u>

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting activities that may occur in normal operation of its business. Such activities may include, but are not limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventive maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual Customer but affect may Customers' services. No specific advance notification period is applicable to all service activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer to determine the reasonable notifications requirements. With some emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions, such as outage resulting from cable damage, notification to the Customer may not be possible.

1.2 <u>Liability of the Company</u>

1.2.1 The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of its services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, other defects, or representations by the Company, or use of these services or damages arising out of the failure to furnish the service whether caused by acts or omission by the Company or any third parties, shall be limited to the extension of allowances for interruption as set forth in section 1.10, below. The extension of such allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of the Company. THE COMPANY WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES CUSTOMER, OR OTHERS USING THE SERVICE SUPPLIED TO CUSTOMER BY THE COMPANY AS A RESULT OF ANY COMPANY SERVICE, EQUIPMENT, OR FACILITIES, OR THE ACTS, OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE OF THE COMPANY'S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OR SUPPLIERS.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 16

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- 1.2.2 With respect to any other claim or suit, by a Customer or by any others, for damages associated with the ordering (including the reservation of any specific number for use with a service), installation (including delays thereof), provision, termination, maintenance, repair, interruption or restoration of any service or facilities offered under this tariff, and subject to the provisions of Section 1.10 of the Company's liability, if any, shall be limited as provided in Section 1.2.9.
- 1.2.3 The Company shall not be liable for any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to: acts of God, fire, flood, explosion or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, direction, action or request of the United States government or of any other government, including state and local governments having or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, agency, commission, bureau, corporation or other instrumentality of any one or more of these federal, state or local governments, or of any military authority; preemption of existing service in compliance with national emergencies; insurrections; riots; wars; unavailability of rights-of-way or materials, or strikes, lockouts, work stoppages, or other labor difficulties.
- 1.2.4 The Company shall not be liable for: (a) any act of omission of any entity furnishing the Company or the Company's Customers facilities or equipment used for or with the services the Company offers; or (b) for the acts or omissions of other common carriers or warehousemen.
- 1.2.5 The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the fault or negligence of the Customer, its employees, agents, or suppliers, or due to the failure or malfunction of Customer-provided equipment or facilities. This limitation of liability also pertains to Customer premises equipment purchased or leased from the Company by the Customer.
- The Company shall not be liable for any defacement of or damage to Customer premises resulting from the furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the installation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage is caused by gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Company's agents or employees. No agents or employees of other participating carriers, or supplying carriers to the Company, shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Company.
- 1.2.7 Notwithstanding the Customer's obligations as set forth in Section 1.4.2, the

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 17

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Company shall be indemnified, defended, and held harmless (including costs and reasonable attorney's fees) by the Customer or by others authorized by it to use the service against any claim, loss or damage arising directly or indirectly from Customer's use of services furnished under this tariff, including:

- (a) claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy or infringement of copyright arising from the material, data, information, or other content transmitted via the Company's service; or
- (b) patent infringement claims arising from combining or connecting the service offered by the Company with apparatus and systems of the Customer or others; or
- (c) all other claims arising out of any act or omission of the Customer or others, in connection with any service provided by the Company pursuant to this tariff.
- 1.2.8 The entire liability of the Company for any claim, loss, damage or expense from any cause whatsoever shall in no event exceed sums actually paid to the Company by the Customer for the specific services gibing rise to the claim, and no action or proceeding against the Company shall be commenced more than one year after the service related to the claim is rendered.
- 1.2.9 THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
- 1.2.10 The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any other company or companies supplying a portion of the service, or for damages associated with service, channels, or equipment which it does not furnish, or for damages which result from the operation of Customer-provided systems, equipment, facilities or services which are interconnected with Company services.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 18

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- 1.2.11 The Company shall not be liable for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission or other injury, including, but not limited to, injuries to persons or property from voltages or currents transmitted over the service of the Company, (1) caused by Customer-provided equipment (except where a contributing cause is the malfunctioning of a Company-provided connecting arrangement, in which event the liability of the Company shall not exceed an amount equal to a proportional amount of the Company billings for the period of service during which such mistake, omission, interruption, delay, error, defect in transmission or injury occurs), or (2) not prevented by Customer-provided equipment but which would have been prevented had Company-provided equipment been used.
- 1.2.12 The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to service installations at locations at which there is present an atmosphere that is explosive, prone to fire, dangerous or otherwise unsuitable for such installations. The Customer shall indemnify and hold the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party, for damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, locations or use of service furnished by the Company at such locations.
- 1.2.13 The Company shall not be liable for the Customer's failure to fulfill its obligations to take all necessary steps including, without limitation, obtaining, installing and maintaining all necessary equipment, materials and supplies, for interconnecting the terminal equipment or communications system of the Customer, or any third party acting as its agent, to the Company's network. The Customer shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other arrangements necessary for such interconnection. In addition, the Customer shall ensure that its equipment and/or system or that of its agent is properly interfaced with the Company's service, that the signals emitted into the Company's network are of the proper mode, bandwidth, power, data speed, and signal level for the intended use of the Customer and in compliance with the criteria set forth in Section 1.3.1 following, and that the signals do not damage Company equipment, injure its personnel or degrade service to other Customers. If the Customer or its agent fails to maintain and operate its equipment and/or system or that of its agent properly, with resulting imminent harm to Company equipment, personnel, or the quality of service to

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 19

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

other Customers, the Company may, upon written notice, require the use of protective equipment at the Customer's expense. If this fails to produce satisfactory quality and safety, the Company may, upon written notice, terminate the Customer's service without liability.

1.2.14 With respect to Emergency Number 911 Service:

- (a) This service is offered solely as an aid in handling assistance calls in connection with fire, police and other emergencies. The Company is not responsible for any losses, claims, demands, suits or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or person for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused by: (1) mistakes, omissions, interruption, delays, errors or other defects in the provision of this service, or (2) installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use of any equipment and facilities furnishing this service.
- (b) Neither is the Company responsible for any infringement or invasion of the right of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, occasion or use of emergency 911 service features and the equipment associated therewith, or by any services furnished by the Company including, but not limited to, the identification of the telephone number, address or name associated with the telephone used by the party or parties accessing emergency 911 service, and which arise out of the negligence or other wrongful act of the Company, the Customer, its Users, agencies or municipalities, or the employees or agents of any one of them.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 20

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- 1.2.15 The Company's liability arising from errors or omissions in Directory Listings shall be limited to the actual cost to the Customer for the Directory Listing during a given period of time. There is no liability to Applicant and there will be no recovery by a Customer for loss of business to a Customer for errors or omissions in Directory Listings.
- 1.2.16 In conjunction with a private listing and semi-private listing services, as described in Section 2.7.2, the Company will not be liable for failure or refusal to complete any call to such telephone when the call is not place by dialing a number. The Company will try to prevent the disclosure of the number of such telephone, but will not be liable in any manner should such number be divulged.
- 1.2.17 When a Customer with a non-published telephone number, as defined herein, places a call to the Emergency 911 Service, the Company will release the name and address of the calling party, where such information can be determined to the appropriate local government authority responsible for the Emergency 911 Service upon request of such governmental authority. By subscribing to service under this tariff, Customer acknowledges and agrees with the release of information under the provisions as described above.
- 1.3 <u>Provision of Equipment and Facilities</u>
- 1.3.1 General
- 1.3.1.1 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this tariff. The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing service to any Customer.
- 1.3.1.2 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain facilities that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair or otherwise interfere with any of the facilities installed by the Company, except upon the written consent of the Company.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 21

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- 1.3.1.3 Equipment installed at the Customer Premises for use in connections with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose other than that for which the Company has provided it.
- The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or 1.3.1.4 maintenance of any Customer provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such facilities. Beyond this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for:
 - the transmission of signals by Customer provided equipment or for the (a) quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or
 - the reception of signals by Customer provided equipment; or (b)
 - network control signaling where such signaling is performed by Customer-(c) provided network control signaling equipment.

1.3.2 Non-routine Installation

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular business hours but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

1.3.3 Ownership of Facilities

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tariff remains in the Company, its agents or contractors.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 23

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1.3.4.3 <u>Impersonation</u>

Service shall not be used to impersonate another person with fraudulent or malicious intent.

1.3.4.4 Harassment

Service shall not be used to call another person so frequently or at such times of the day or in any other manner so as to annoy, abuse, threaten, or harass such other person.

1.3.4.5 Fraudulent Use

- A. Service shall not be used to transmit a message, to locate a person, or to otherwise give or obtain information without payment of the charges applicable to such use.
- B. No device shall be used by a Customer with the service or facilities of the Company for the purpose of avoiding payment of the applicable charge.

1.3.4.6 <u>Interference with or Impairment of Service</u>

Service shall not be used in any manner which interferes with other persons in the use of their service, prevents other persons from using their service, or otherwise impairs the quality of service to other Customers. The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down its transmission of signals if said transmission is causing interference to others or impairing the service of others.

1.3.4.7 <u>Subscribing to Adequate Service</u>

If a Customer's use of service interferes unreasonably with the service of other Customers, the interfering Customer will be required to take service in sufficient quantity or of a different class or grade.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 24

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1.3.4.8 Telephone Solicitation by Use of Recorded Messages

Service shall not be used for the purpose of solicitation occurs as a result of unrequested or unsolicited calls initiated by the solicitor by means of automatic dialing devices. Such devices, with storage capability of numbers to be called or a random or sequential number generator that produces numbers to be called and having the capability, working alone or in conjunction with other equipment, of disseminating a prerecorded message to the number called and which are calling party or called party controlled, are expressly prohibited.

1.3.4.9 Common Receptionist

A business Customer may extend service capable of two-way communication to the location of another business Customer for the purpose of performing clerical services which include the answering and originating of telephone calls. All regulations governing use of service and the charges normally associated with the equipment and channels involved are applicable.

1.4 Obligations of the Customer

1.4.1 General

The Customer shall be responsible for:

- (a) the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff;
- (b) reimbursing the Company for damage to, or loss of, the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer's premises, unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the employees or agents of the Company. The Company will, upon reimbursement for damages, cooperate with the Customer in prosecuting a claim against the person causing such damage and the Customer shall be subjugated to the Company's right of recovery of damages to the extent of such payment;

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 25

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- (c) providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any needed personnel, equipment, space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment installed on the premises of the Customer, and the level of heating and air conditioning necessary to maintain the proper operating environment on such premises;
- (d) obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of-way and conduit necessary for installation of all cable and associated equipment used to provide local exchange service to the Customer from the cable building entrance or property line to the location of the equipment space described in 1.4.1(c). Any costs associated with obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described herein, including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to accepting an order for service;
- (e) providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations regarding the working conditions on the premises at which Company employees and agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company's employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing and disposing of any hazardous material (e.g. friable asbestos) prior to any construction or installation work;

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 26

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- (f) complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of Company facilities and equipment in any Customer premises or the rights-of-way for which Customer is responsible under Section 1.4.1(d) above; and granting or obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to enter the premises of the Customer at any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon termination of service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the Company;
- (g) not creating or allowing to be placed or maintained any liens or other encumbrances on the Company's equipment or facilities or Customer premises equipment leased by the Customer from the Company; and
- (h) making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance for interruptions in service will be made for the period during which service is interrupted for such purposes.

1.4.2 <u>Claims</u>

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company from all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees for:

(a) any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or any third party, or the death of or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of either the Company or the Customer, to the extent caused by or resulting from the negligent or intentional act or omission of the Customer, its employees, agents, representatives or invitees; or

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 27

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

(b) any claim, loss, damage, expense or liability for infringement of any copyright, patent, trade secret, or any proprietary or intellectual property right of any third party, arising from any act or omission by the Customer, including, without limitation, use of the Company's services and facilities in a manner not contemplated by the agreement between the Customer and the Company.

1.4.3 <u>Station Equipment</u>

The Customer is responsible for providing and maintaining any terminal equipment on the Customer premises. The electric power consumed by such equipment shall be provided by, and maintained at the expense of, the Customer. All such terminal equipment must be registered with the FCC under 47 C.F.R., Part 68 and all wiring must be installed and maintained in compliance with those regulations. The Company will, where practicable, notify the Customer that temporary discontinuance of the use of a service may be required; however, where prior notice is not practicable, nothing contained herein shall be deemed to impair the Company's right to discontinue forthwith the use of a service temporarily if such action is reasonable under the circumstances. In case of such temporary discontinuance, the Customer will be promptly notified and afforded the opportunity to correct the condition which gave rise to the temporary discontinuance. During such period of temporary discontinuance, credit allowance for service interruptions as set forth in Section 1.10 following is not applicable.

The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees or other persons. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer's expense.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 28

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1.4.4 <u>Interconnection of Facilities</u>

Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing local exchange service and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others may be provided at the Customer's expense.

The Company's services (as detailed in Section 2 of this tariff) may be connected to the services or facilities of other communications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms and conditions of the tariffs of the other communications carriers which are applicable to such connections.

Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected to Customer provided terminal equipment in accordance with the provisions of this tariff.

1.4.5 <u>Inspections</u>

- 1.4.5.1 Upon reasonable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the Customer is complying with the requirements set forth in Section 1.4.3 for the installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities and equipment to Company-owned facilities and equipment. No credit will be allowed for any interruptions occurring during such inspections.
- 1.4.5.2 If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer promptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten days of receiving this notice the Customer must take this corrective action and notify the Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails to do this, the Company make take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of service, to protect its facilities, equipment and personnel from harm. The Company will, upon request 24 hours in advance, provide the Customer with a statement of technical parameters that the Customer's equipment must meet.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 29

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1.5 Establishment of Service

1.5.1 Application for Service

An application for service, whether made orally, in writing, or by action of the Customer (e.g., use of Company's services) establishes the contract between the Company and the Customer on the terms and conditions set forth in this tariff. Neither the contract nor any rights acquired thereunder may be assigned or in any manner transferred.

1.5.2 Minimum Contract Periods

- 1.5.2.1 Except as otherwise provided, the minimum contract period is one month for all services furnished. However, if a new residential (Applicant is not offering residential services at this time) or single line business Customer notifies the Company within twenty days after receipt of the first bill that certain services or equipment are not desired, the Company will delete such services or equipment from the Customer's account without a record keeping or service ordering charge. The Customer nonetheless shall be responsible for all monthly usage and installation charges incurred for the use of such service and equipment.
- 1.5.2.2 Except as provided in 1.5.2.1 preceding, the length of minimum contract period for directory listings, and for joint user service where the listing actually appears in the directory, is the directory period. The directory period is from the day on which the directory is first distributed to the Customers to the day the succeeding directory is first distributed to Customers.
- 1.5.2.3 The Company may require a minimum contract period longer than one month at the same location in connection with special (non-standard) types or arrangements of equipment, or for unusual construction, necessary to meet special demands and involving extra costs.

Issued:

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 30

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

- 1.5.3 Cancellation of Application for Service Prior to Establishment of Service
- 1.5.3.1 Where the Applicant cancels an order for service prior to the start of installation or special construction of facilities, no charge applies, except to the extent Company incurs a service order or similar charge from a supplying carrier prior to the cancellation.
- 1.5.3.2 Where installation of facilities, other than those provided by special construction, has been started prior to the cancellation, the lower of the following charge applies:
 - A. The total costs (including overheads) in connection with providing and removing such facilities.
 - B. The monthly charges for the entire initial contract period of the service ordered by the Customer as provided in this tariff plus the full amount of any installation and termination charges applicable.
- 1.5.3.3 Where special construction of facilities has been started prior to the cancellation and there is another requirement for the specially constructed facilities, in place, no charge applies.
- 1.5.3.4 Where special construction of facilities has been started prior to the cancellation, and there is no other requirement for the specially constructed facilities, a charge equal to the costs incurred in the special construction (including overheads) applies. Where one or more, but not all, of the services involved in the special construction are canceled, a charge equal to the cost (including overheads) incurred for the discontinued service applies.
- 1.5.3.5 Installation or special construction of facilities for a Customer starts when the Company incurs any expense in connection therewith which would not otherwise have been incurred and the Customer has advised the Company to proceed with the installation or special construction.

Issued:

Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (7

Second Revised Page No. 31

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes First Revised Page No. 31

1.5.4 Establishing Credit

1.5.4.1 The Company will not require applicants and Customers to establish or reestablish financial responsibility.

(C)

(Ç)

(D)

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr.
President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181 (T)

Effective: April 27, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

Second Revised Page No. 32

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes First Revised Page No. 32

(D)

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr. President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181 (T)

Effective: April 27, 2005

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

(D)

First Revised Page No. 33

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes Original Page No. 33

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr. President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Effective: April 27, 2005

(T)

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

First Revised Page No. 34 Supercedes Original Page No. 34

SECTION 1 - Regulations

(D)

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr. President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Effective: April 27, 2005

(T)

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T) SECTION 1 - Regulations P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1 First Revised Page No. 35 Supercedes Original Page No. 35

(D)

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr.

President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181 (T)

Effective: April 27, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

Second Revised Page No. 36

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes First Revised Page No. 36

1.5.5 Cash Deposits

Company will not collect Customer deposits.

(D)

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr. President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

(T)

Effective: April 27, 2005

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

First Revised Page No. 37 Supercedes Original Page No. 37

SECTION 1 - Regulations

(D)

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr. President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181 (T)

Effective: April 27, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

(D)

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

First Revised Page No. 38

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes Original Page No. 38

1.6 Billing / Payment

1.6.1 Customer Billing

Bills will be issued once each month during a thirty (30) day period. 1.6.1.1

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr. President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

Effective: April 27, 2005

(T)

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 39

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1.6.1.2 Special bills for service may be issued to Customers (residence Customers only during the first twenty-four (24) months of their service and business Customers at any time) when charges exceed 175 percent of the average of the past three (3) months' longdistance charges or of the average long-distance charge for that class of service if three (3) months actual data is not available. These bills will carry a due date which is ten (10) days after the date that they are mailed or (7) days if delivered by hand. (Applicant is not offering residential services at this time.) 1.6.1.3 Services which are charged for at monthly rates are billed in advance for one month's service in all exchanges. 1.6.1.4 Services which are charged for at other than monthly rates are billed in arrears, except when payment for messages is made by cash deposit in the coin telephone. 1.6.1.5 An unused portion of a usage allowance (which is included in the monthly rate for certain services) in one monthly period cannot be used in any other monthly period nor will refund or credit be given. 1.6.1.6 Detailed call information, such as the time at which the call was made, and its destination will not be generally provided other than for long-distance telecommunications message service. Customers provided with additional detailed billing may be accessed detailed billing charges found in Section 2 of this tariff. 1.6.2 Payment of Charges for Service 1.6.2.1 The Customer is responsible for the payment of charges for all services furnished, including, but not limited to, all calls originated or accepted at a Customer's service location regardless of the carrier providing service. 1.6.2.2 Payment shall be in United States currency or by instruments so denominated and payable on demand at par in Commercial banks in the locality where facilities and service are furnished. 1.6.2.3 Payment is due on the due date shown on the bill and may be paid by mail to the authorized payment locations. 1.6.2.4 Charges for a message originated at a coin telephone shall be paid by cash deposit in the coin telephone unless other arrangements for billing have been made. 1.6.2.5 When Payment for service is made by check, a charge of \$15.00-\$30.00 (min./max.) will be made by the Company for each check returned by a bank to the Company for reason

Issued:

of non-sufficient funds.

Effective:

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 40

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

1.6.2.6 If the Customer remits to the Company on more than one occasion during a twelve (12) month period a check, draft, or other instrument which is dishonored, the Company may refuse acceptance of further checks and place the Customer on a guaranteed basis. Under a guaranteed basis, the Company may refuse acceptance of anything as payment other than money orders, cashier's checks, or guaranteed instruments denominated in U.S. dollars and guaranteed by or issued by a third party acceptable to the Company. The Company shall advise the Customer in writing of the restriction and of the various options available in paying by cash.

1.6.3 Late Payment Charge

1.6.3.1 A late payment charge of 1.5% per month shall apply to amounts shown on a monthly bill which remain unpaid after the due date referred to in 1.6.2 preceding, except that the charge is not applicable as specified in 1.6.4 following. The 1.5% is not applicable to the subsequent re-billing of any amount to which a late payment charge has already been applied. Late payment charges are to be applied without discrimination.

1.6.3.2 Regulations

- A. The late payment charge will be waived for residential Customers once in each calendar year. (Applicant is not offering residential services at this time.)
- В. This charge does not apply to:
 - (1) Amounts which are in dispute at the time the late payment charge would otherwise be applied;
 - Federal excise tax or any other taxes levied by law directly on the (2)Customer:

Issued:

Effective:

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

Second Revised Page No. 41

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes First Revised Page No. 41

- (3) Amounts billed by the Company for other entities for which the charge is not authorized by those entities' appropriate tariffs or contracts.
- C. Collection procedures outlined in this Section are not waived or foreclosed by the application of a late payment charge.

1.6.4 Failure to Pay Charges for Service

- 1.6.4.1 A Customer is considered to be delinquent in the payment of a bill when the total amount due is not received on or before fourteen days (14) after the due date printed on the bill.
- 1.6.4.2 When a Customer is delinquent in the payment of a bill, the Company may disconnect the service after sending a written notice of disconnection, postmarked at least seven (7) days prior to the date of disconnection of service.

1.6.5 Restoral of Service

- 1.6.5.1 If any Customer's service is restored after having been disconnected in accordance with this tariff but a Company service order to terminate such service has not been completed when such service is restored, the Customer will be required to apply a restoral of services-charge specified in 2.13 of this tariff. Monthly service charges will not apply for the period between the disconnection and reconnection.
- 1.6.5.2 When a Customer's service has been disconnected in accordance with this tariff and the service has been terminated through the completion of a Company service order, service will be reestablished only upon the basis of application for new service.

1.6.5.3. Customer Complaints

In the case of a dispute between the Customer and the Company for service furnished to the Customer, which cannot be settled with mutual satisfaction, the Customer can take the following course of action:

A. First, the Customer may request, and the Company will perform, an in-depth review of the disputed amount. The undisputed portion and subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis or the service may be subject to disconnection.

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr.
President

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181 Effective: April 27, 2005



(C)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 41.1

(N)

- Pursuant to Chapter 4901:1-5-05 O.A.C., the Company shall provide a report of В. each complaint's resolution within ten (10) business days of the receipt of the complaint by the Customer, when the complaint was made directly by the Customer, or to the Customer and Commission staff, when the complaint was referred to the Company by Commission staff. If the investigation is not complete within ten (10) business days of receipt of the complaint, the Company shall provide an interim report to the Customer or to the Customer and Commission staff, as set forth above. The report shall contain the information required by Chapter 4901:1-5-05 O.A.C.
- C. The Company shall inform the Customer or the Customer and Commission staff of the results of the investigation orally or in writing, unless the Customer or Commission staff request the results to be presented in writing. The Company shall inform the Customer of its right to a written report if the report is presented orally.
- D. If there is still disagreement over the disputed amount after the investigation and review by a manager of the Company, the Customer may appeal to the Ohio Public Utilities Commission for its investigation and decision. The Company will provide the Customer with the address, local/toll free numbers and TDD/TTY number of the Commission's Public Interest Center.

The address and telephone number of the Commission are:

Attn: P.I.C. Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 180 E. Broad Street Columbus, OH 43215-3793 Telephone: 1-800-686-7826 (voice) 1-800-686-1570 (TDD)

1.7 Termination, Discontinuation or Refusal of Service

> A. DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE OTHER THAN TOLL SERVICE

- (1) For purposes of this section, all regulated telephone services provided by the Company, except toll service and 900 and 976 type services (if any), shall be defined as local service.
- (2)The Company may disconnect its Customer's local service for nonpayment of charges incurred for local service. Such disconnection must be conducted pursuant to all applicable minimum telephone service standards.

*** Material located here was moved from Sheet 41***

Issued: December 4, 2001

William A. Capraro, Jr. **Executive Vice President** CIMCO Communications, Inc.

18W100 22nd Street, Suite 109

Effective: December 4, 2001

1.7.1

(M) (C)

(N)

(C)

(M)

Local Exchange Services Tariff

First Revised Page No. 42

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

(C)

(C)

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes Original Page No. 42

- (a) Disconnection notices issued by the Company pursuant to Rule 4901:1-5-17 (K), O.A.C., shall state the following:
 - 1. Failure to pay the amount required at the Company's office or to one of its authorized agents by the date specified on the notice may result in the disconnection of local or toll services;
 - 2. The earliest date when disconnection will occur;
 - 3. The reason(s) for disconnection and any actions which the subscriber must take in order to avoid the disconnection, including the total amount required to be paid (which shall not be greater than the past due balance;
 - 4. The total amount de to avoid disconnection of local service, which must be listed separately from charges for regulated toll and charges for unregulated services:
 - 5. The total amount de for toll charges and a statement that non-payment of toll charges may result in the disconnection of toll service;
 - 6. The total amount due for nonregulated charges and a statement that nonpayment of such charges cannot result in the disconnection of local service or reglulated toll service
 - 7. The address and telephone number of the office of the telecommunications provider that the Customer may contact in reference to the account;
 - 8. The following statement:

If your questions are not resolve after you have called CIMCO Communications, Inc. Customers may call the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO), toll free at 1-800-686-7826 or 1-614-466-8180 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. weekdays, or visit the PUCO web site at www.puco.ohio.gov.

Residential customers may call the Ohio Consumer's Council (OCC) toll free at 1-877-742-5622 from 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. weekdays or visit the OCC web site at www.pickocc.org.

9. A statement that an additional charge for reconnection may apply if service is disconnected. The statement shall also include a notice that payments to an unauthorized payment agent may result in the untimely or improper crediting of the Customer's account.

*** (M) Material formerly located here was moved to Page 42.1***

Issued: December 4, 2001

Effective: December 4, 2001

DEC TARIFF DIVISION 200

Public Utilities Commission of Onto

> William A. Capraro, Jr. **Executive Vice President** CIMCO Communications, Inc. 18W100 22nd Street, Suite 109

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T

First Revised Page 42.1

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Supercedes Original Page No. 42.1

- (3) The Company is prohibited from disconnecting any Customer's local service for nonpayment of charges incurred by the Customer for toll service.
- (4) Partial payments by a Customer to the Company will be apportioned by the Company to the Company's past due local service charges first before being applied by the Company to any toll charges and will be apportioned to regulated telephone service charges first before being applied to charges for nonregulated services.
- B. DISCONNECTION OF TOLL SERVICE (GENERALLY)
- (1) In addition to enforcing, on its own behalf the Company's own billing and disconnection policies with respect to all regulated telephone services provided by the Company itself, the Company is not precluded from entering into formal contracts with other toll service providers which would authorize the Company as a formal contractual agent of such other toll service providers for purposes of enforcing the billing, credit/deposit, and disconnection policies of such other toll service providers.
 - (2) Unless and until it has entered into a formal contract specifically authorizing it to do so, the Company is not permitted to enforce the billing, credit/deposit, and disconnection policies of any toll service provider.
 - (3) In Case No. 95-790-TP-COI, the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio established a policy under which the procedural and substantive safeguards which are afforded to applicants for local exchange service and to subscribers of local exchange service under Chapter 4901:1-5, O.A.C., as pertains to billing establishing credit/deposits, and to disconnection, shall also inure to applicants for toll service, and to subscribers for toll service, regardless of whether such service is provided by a local exchange company or another toll service provider. All practices of the Company, pertaining to either the provision of its own toll service, if any, or as a duly- authorized agent for another toll service provider, shall conform with this policy.

Issued: March 28, 2005

William A. Capraro, Jr.

President

Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 700 (T)

(T)

Effective: April 27, 2005

- 000 - 000

Local Exchange Services Tariff

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

First Revised Page No. 43 Supercedes Original Page No. 43

SECTION 1 - Regulations

- When the Company disconnects toll service for nonpayment of toll debt, (4) whether owed to the Company or to some other provider of toll service, the method of toll disconnection which the Company utilizes:
 - must not function as a vehicle by which the (nonpaying) toll (a) subscriber is denied access, through presubscription, to any other toll service provider besides the one whose provision of toll service has precipitated the toll disconnection;
 - must be available from the Company, by tariff, **(b)** nondiscriminatory basis to all toll service providers; and
 - may consist of either a depicing mechanism or else a selective toll (c) blocking service.
- (5) Neither purchase of the toll service provider's accounts receivable by the Company, nor a requirement that the Company shall be the billing and collection agent for the toll service provider, shall be established as a necessary precondition imposed by the Company in connection with its tariffed disconnection services offered on a nondiscriminatory basis to all toll service providers.

C. REFUSAL OR DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE, GENERALLY

- (1) The Company will notify or attempt to notify, through reasonable means, a subscriber before service is refused or disconnected for:
 - (a) a violation of or noncompliance with the Company's rules or tariffs on file with the Commission;
 - a failure to comply with municipal ordinances or other laws (b) pertaining to telecommunications services; or
 - (c) a refusal by the Customer to permit the Company access to its facilities.
- (2)The Company will notify or attempt to notify, through reasonable means, the Customer before service is disconnected when the Customer has committed a fraudulent practice as set forth and defined in this tariff.

TARIFF DIVISION
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 0.50

(N)

Issued: December 4, 2001

William A. Capraro, Jr. **Executive Vice President**

CIMCO Communications, Inc. 18W100 22nd Street, Suite 109 (N)

Effective: December 4, 2001

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 1 - Regulations

Original Page No. 43.1

(N)

(3) No notice is required before disconnection when:

 (a) an emergency may threaten the health or safety of a person, or the Company's distribution system;
 (b) a Customer's use of telecommunications equipment adversely affects the Company's equipment, its service to others, or the safety of the Company's employees or subscribers; or
 (c) a subscriber tampers with facilities or equipment owned by the Company.

DEC 4 2001

TARJEF DIVISION
Public Utilities Commission of the

Issued: December 4, 2001

Effective: December 4, 2001

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

(D)

First Revised Page No. 92 Supersedes Original Page No. 92

SECTION 2 - Services

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued: July 29, 2003

Effective: July 30, 2003

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

SECTION 2 - Services

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

(D)

First Revised Page No. 93 Supersedes Original Page No. 93

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued: July 29, 2003

Effective: July 30, 2003 William A. Capraro, Jr.

Executive Vice President CIMCO Communications, Inc. 1901 South Mevers Road, Suite 700

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

First Revised Page No. 94 Supersedes Original Page No. 94

SECTION 2 - Services

2.16.7 <u>Calling Card Service</u>

1. The Company offers two Calling Card Services--SDN and Solution.

(C)

2. The Company's SDN Card permits Customers to place long distance calls (via 1-800) utilizing Company issued Calling Card for billing purposes through AT&T Network. Customers will incur a \$0.45 per call charge in addition to the usage charge set forth hereinafter.

SDN CARD DAY/EVENING/NIGHT/WEEKEND

(D)

Initial 30 Seconds	Additional 6 Seconds
\$0.01-\$0.200 (C)	\$0.01-\$0.100

(D)

(D)

CIMCO Communications, Inc.

Local Exchange and Interexchange Services Tariff (T)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

First Revised Page No. 95

SECTION 2 - Services

Supersedes Original Page No. 95

3. The Company's Solution Card permits Customers to place long distance calls (via 1-800) utilizing Company issued Calling Card for billing purposes through Global Crossing. Customers do not incur a surcharge.

> SOLUTION CARD DAY/EVENING/NIGHT/WEEKEND

(D)

(T)

Initial 30 Seconds	Additional 6 Seconds
\$0.01-\$0.100	\$0.01-\$0.10

2.16.8 Recurring Charges

Customers will incur the following monthly Recurring Charges for long distance service

	SWITCHED	DEDICATED	
Th. 000/000 NT. 1 4	Access	Access	
Per 800/888 Number*	\$0-\$5.00	\$0-\$5.00	

(D)

(D)

*One 800 Number is included free of charge on each account.

2.17 Special Promotional Offering

Applicant may make special promotional offerings of its service on a limited basis. This promotional offering may include waiving or reducing the applicable charges for the promoted service. The promotion may also be offered for a limited duration and limited to specific locations within the state. The waiver of any charge, other than a non-recurring charge, shall be limited to ninety (90) days on a per-customer basis.

Issued: July 29, 2003

Effective: July 30, 2003

CIMCO Communications, Inc.

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 3 - Special Arrangements

Original Page No. 96

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

3.0 SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

3.1 General

Where the Company furnishes a facility or service for which a rate or charge is not specified in the Company's tariffs, charges will be based on the costs incurred by the Company and may include: (1) non-recurring type charges; (2) recurring type charges; (3) termination liabilities; (4) combinations thereof.

3.1.1 Special Contractual & Individual Case Basis Arrangements

Applicant may enter into contractual arrangements with Customers for services. The rates for special contractual arrangements will be included in this tariff, or may include products or services in the case of unique or special arrangements. These contractual arrangements may include additional terms and conditions that are consistent with tariffed provisions. All special contractual arrangements will be submitted to the PUCO for approval and made available to all similarly situated customers.

3.2 Basis for Computing Rates for Special Arrangements

The costs referred to in 3.1 preceding may include one or more of the following items to the extent they are applicable:

- (a) cost of installing the facilities to be provided including estimated costs for the rearrangements of existing facilities. Costs my include the following:
 - i. equipment and materials provided or used,
 - ii. engineering, labor and supervision,
 - iii. transportation, and
 - iv. rights of way;
- (b) cost of maintenance
- depreciation on the estimated cost installed of any facilities provided, based on the anticipated useful service life of the facilities, with an appropriate allowance for the estimated net salvage;

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 3 - Special Arrangements

Original Page No. 97

- (d) administration, taxes and uncollectible revenue on the basis of reasonable average costs for these items;
- (e) license preparation, processing and related fees;
- (f) tariff preparation, processing and related fees;
- (g) any other identifiable costs related to the facilities provided; or
- (h) an amount for return and contingencies

3.3 Termination Liability for Special Arrangements

To the extent that there is no other requirement for use by the Company, a termination liability may apply for facilities specially constructed at the request of the Customer as follows:

- (a) the termination liability period is the estimated service life of the facilities provided,
- (b) the amount of the maximum termination liability is equal to the estimated amounts for:
 - Cost installed of the facilities provided including estimated costs for rearrangements of existing facilities and/or construction of new facilities as appropriate, less net salvage. Cost installed includes the cost of:
 - (a) equipment and materials provided or used,
 - (b) engineering, labor and supervision,
 - (c) transportation, and
 - (d) rights of way;
 - ii. license preparation, processing, and related fees;
 - iii. tariff preparation, processing, and related fees;
 - iv. cost of removal and restoration, where appropriate; and
 - v. any other identifiable costs related to the specially constructed or rearranged facilities.

Issued:

Effective:

CIMCO Communications, Inc.

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 3 - Special Arrangements

Original Page No. 98

(c) (Reserved for Future Use).

Issued:

Effective:

CIMCO Communications, Inc.

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 3 - Special Arrangements

Original Page No. 99

3.4 Other Special Arrangements

THIS SECTION REMAINS BLANK FOR PURPOSES OF FUTURE USE.

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 100

4. EXCHANGE AREAS

4.1 List of Exchange Areas and Local Service Areas

EXCHANGE AREAS IN LOCAL SERVICE AREA

EXCHANGE AREA	APPLICANT	OTHER TEL COS
Aberdeen	Aberdeen Ripley	Maysville, Ky S. Central Bell
Akron	Akron Atwater* Greensburg Hartville Kent Manchester Mogadore North Canton* Uniontown Ravenna* Rootstown*	Doylestown - Doylestown Hudson (342, 650 and central offices only) - Western Reserve Montrose - GTE Peninsula - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Wadsworth - GTE Sharon Center - GTE Rittman - United
Alliance	Alliance Atwater Canton* Marlboro Sebring	Damascus - United* N. Benton - United N. Georgetown - GTE Paris - GTE
Alton	Columbus Met. Area London	Cheshire Center - GTE Pataskala - United Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United
Arabia	Arabia Guyan Ironton Walnut	(None)
Atwater	Akron* Atwater Alliance Kent Marlboro Ravenna* Rootstown	(None)

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 101

Barnesville

Barnesville

Fairvies - Western Reserve

Beallsville*

Bethesda

Morristown - Western Reserve

Somerton

Quaker City - Western Reserve

Beallsville.

Beallsville

Barnesville*

Bethesda Clarington Somerton

Woodsfield

Beavercreek

Dayton Met.

Area

Donnelsville

Enon

Jamestown* Medway New Carlisle Spring Valley

Xenia

Englewood - GTE

Liberty - GTE Trotwood - GTE

(None)

Bedford

Cleveland Met.

Area

Chesterland

Aurora - Western Reserve

Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio Hinckly - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russel - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Belfast

Belfast

Hillsboro

Marshall

Sugar Tree

Ridge

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 102

Bellaire

(Wheeling Zone

VI)

Wheeling Zone

VI Wheeling Zone

VII

Wheeling Zone

VШ

Centerville - Western Reserve

Powhattan Point - Western Reserve Wheeling Zone I - C&P of W. Va. Wheeling Zone II - C&P of W. Va. Wheeling Zone III - C&P of W. Va.

Wheeling Zone V - C&P of W. Va.

Bellbrook

Dayton Met. Area Donnelsville Enon Medway New Carlisle Spring Valley

Xenia

Englewood - GTE Liberty - GTE

Trotwood - GTE

Belpre

Belpre Marietta* Little Hocking - Western Reserve Mineralwells, W.Va.-C&P of W. Va. Parkersburg, W.Va.-C&P of W. Va.

Valley Mills, W.Va.-C&P of W. Va.

Berea

Cleveland Met.

Area Chesterland Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Ailtel, Ohio Elyria - Alltel, Ohio* Hinckley - Western Reserve

North Eaton - GTE*

Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Bethesda

Bethesda Barnesville Beallsville

Somerton Wheeling Zone

VШ

Centerville - Western Reserve Morristown - Western Reserve

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 103

Bloomingburg

Bloomingburg

Mt. Sterling - United*

Jeffersonville New Holland

Sedalia

Washington Ct. Hse.

Bloomingville

Bloomingville

(None)

Castalia

Bowersville

Sandusky Bowersville Jamestown

(None)

Milledgeville

Xenia

Brecksville

Burton

Cleveland Met.

Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Area

Brunswick - GTE

Chesterland

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio Hinckly - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve Chardon - Western Reserve*

Chagrin Falls* Cleveland* Terrace*

Burton

E. Claridon - Western Reserve Huntsburg - Western Reserve

Middlefield - Western Reserve Newbury - Western Reserve Parkman - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve

Canal Fulton

Canal Fulton

(None)

Akron* Canton* Manchester Massillon North Canto

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 104

Canal Winchester

Columbus Met.

Amanda - GTE

Area Carroll Lancaster Baltimore - GTE Cheshire Center - GTE Pataskala - United

Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

Canfield

Canfield

Berlin Center - United

North Jackson North Lima Salem* Youngstown

Canton

Canton

Bolivar - GTE Carrollton - GTE*

Paris - GTE

Alliance* Canal Fulton* Hartville Louisville Magnolia -Waynesburg

Deilroy - GTE* Malvern - GTE Mineral City - GTE* Minerva - GTE

Mariboro* Massillon Navarre North Canton

Carroll

Carroll

Baltimore - GTE

Canal Winchester Columbus* Lancaster

Castalia

Castalia

Bloomingville

Sandusky

(None)

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 105

Cedarville

Cedarville

(None)

Jamestown Pitchin South Solon South Charleston Yellow Springs -

Clifton Xenia

Centerville

Dayton Met. Area

Donnelsville Enon Medway Franklin* New Carlisle Spring Valley Englewood - GTE Liberty - GTE Trotwood - GTE

Chagrin Falls

Burton*

Cieveland Met.

Area Chesterland Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alitel, Ohio Hinckley - Western Reserve Newbury - Western Reserve

Northfield

Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Cheshire

Cheshire Gallipolis Vinton Pomeroy - GTE*

Chesterland

Chesterland

Cleveland Met. Area

Kirtland

East Claridon - Western Reserve* Newbury - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve

Christiansburg

Christiansburg

Fletcher - Lena New Carlisle St. Paris - W. Ohio Tipp City - GTE Troy - GTE

North Hampton

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 106

Clarington

Clarington

Beallsville Duffy Woodsfield Powhatan Point - Western Reserve*

Cleveland

Burton*

Cleveland Met.

Area Chesterland Leroy* Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio East Claridon - Wester Reserve*

Elyria - Alltel, Ohio* Grafton - GTE*

Hinckley - Western Reserve Montville - Western Reserve* Newbury - Western Reserve*

North Eaton - GTE*

Northfield - Western Reserve Perry - Western Reserve* Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Valley City - GTE*
Avon Lake - Century*

Columbiana

Columbiana

East Palestine* Lisbon

Leetonia New Waterford North Lima Rogers Salem* Youngstown (None)

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 107

Columbus

Carroll*

Columbus Met.

Area London* Ashville - GTE*

Baltimore - GTE*
Cheshire Center - GTE

Delaware - GTE*

Johnstown - United*

Kilbourne - GTE

Mt. Sterling - United*
Pataskala - United

Rathbone - GTE

Sunbury - United

Granville - Alitel*

Conesville

Conesville

Coshocton Dresden

West Lafayette

(None)

(None)

Corning

Corning

New Lexington

Shawnee

Coshocton

Conesville

West Lafayette

4

Cooperdale - GTE Warsaw - GTE

Dalton

Coshocton

Dalton

Massillon

Orrville - United

Danville

Danville

Hillsboro

Sugar Tree Ridge

Lynchburg - GTE

Mowrystown - GTE

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 108

Dayton

Dayton Met.

Area

Donnelsville

Enon Franklin*

Jamestown* Medway Middletown* New Carlisle

Spring Valley

Brookville - GTE Englewood - GTE Farmersville - GTE

Germantown - Germantown

Gratis - GTE* Laura - GTE* Liberty - GTE New Lebanon - GTE Phillipsburg - GTE Tipp City - GTE

Troy - GTE* Trotwood - GTE Waynesville - United West Milton - GTE Lewisburg - GTE*

Donnelsville

Donnelsville

Dayton Met. Area

Enon Medway New Carlisle North Hampton Springfield

Dresdan

Dresden

Conesville Zanesville

Cooperdale - GTE Frazeyburg - United

Dublin

Columbus Met.

Агеа

Cheshire Center - GTE Delaware - GTE*

Pataskala - United Plain City - GTE Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

Duffy

Duffy

Clarington

Graysville New Matamoras

Woodsfield

(None)

Issued:

Effective:

CIMCO Communications, Inc.

Local Exchange Services Tariff

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 109

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

East Liverpool

East Liverpool

Chester, W.Va.-C&P of W. Va.

Lisbon Rogers Hookston, Pa. - Pa. Bell Smiths Ferry, Pa. - Pa. Bell

E. Palestine, Pa. - Pa. Bell

Salineville*

Wellsville

East Palestine

East Palestine Columbiana*

Lisbon* New Waterford Rogers

Salem*
Youngstown*

Enon

Enon

(None)

Dayton Met. Area Donnelsville Springfield Yellow Springs -

Clifton

Fairborn

Dayton Met. Area

Donnelsville Enon

Medway New Carlisle Spring Valley

Yellow Springs - Clifton

Findlay

Findlay

Arcadia - Arcadia

Englewood - GTE

Trotwood - GTE

Liberty - GTE

Arlington - GTE

Benton Ridge - Benton Ridge

Bloomdale - United*
Carey - GTE
Jenera - GTE
McComb - GTE
Mount Blanchard - GTE
Mount Cory - Orwell
North Baltimore - GTE*

Rawson - GTE Van Buren - GTE Vanlue - Vanlue

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 110

Fletcher - Lena

Fletcher - Lena

Christiansburg

Piqua

St. Paris - W. Ohio

Troy - GTE*

Fostoria

Fostoria

New Riegel

Arcadia - Arcadia Bascom - Bascom

Bloomdal - United* Risingsun - United

Franklin

Dayton*
Centerville*

Centerville Franklin

Miamisburg - West

Carroliton*
Middletown

Germantown - Germantown*

Fremont

Fremont Lindsey Bettsville - GTE

Lindsey Clyde - GTE* Gibsonburg - GTE Green Springs - United

Helena - GTE Old Fort - United

Fultonham

Fultonham

New Lexington Roseville Somerset

Zanesville

(None)

Gahanna

Columbus Met.

Area

Johnstown - United*
Pataskala - United

Cheshire Center - GTE

Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

Gallipolis

Gallipolis

Walnut

Cheshire Guyan Rio Grande Vinton Point Pleasant - C&P of W.Va.

Issued:

Effective:

CIMCO Communications, Inc.

Local Exchange Services Tariff

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 111

Gates Mills

Cleveland Met.

Area Chesterland

Kirtland Mentor Aurora - Western Reserve

Bainbridge - Western Reserve Burnswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Elyria

East Claridon - Western Reserve Hinckley - Western Reserve

Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Girard

Girard Hubbard Niles

Youngstown

Warren - United*

Glenford

Glenford

New Lexington Somerset Thornville Newark - Alltel*

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 112

Gnadenhutten

Gnadenhutten

New Philadelphia - GTE

Newcomerstown

Uhrichsville

Graysville

Graysville

(None)

Duffy Lewisville

New Matamoras Woodsfiled

Greensburg

Greensburg

(None)

Akron Manchester North Canton*

Uniontown

Grove City

Columbus Met.

Агеа

Cheshire Center - GTE Mt. Sterling - United*

Pataskala - United Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

Groveport

Columbus Met.

Area

Cheshire Center - GTE

Pataskala - United Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

(None)

Guyan

Guyan

Arabia

Gallipolis Walnut

S

Harrisburg

Columbus Met.

Area London Cheshire Center - GTE Mt. Sterling - United*

Pataskala - United

Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 113

Hartville

Hartville

(None)

Akron Canton Louisville Mariboro* North Canton Uniontown*

Hillcrest

Cleveland Met.

Area

Aurora - Western Reserve

Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Chesterland Brunswick - GTE Kirtland Columbia Sta. - Elyria

East Claridon - Western Reserve* Hinckley - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Hilliard

Columbus Met.

Агеа

Cheshire Center - GTE Pataskala - United Plain City - GTE Rathbone - GTE

Sunbury - United

Hillsboro

Hillsboro Belfast Danville Marshall Rainsboro Sugar Tree Ridge

Lynchburg - GTE Mowrystown - GTE Sinking Spring - GTE*

Leesburg - GTE*

Holland

Toledo Met. Area

Delta - Alltel* Lost Peninsula, Mich. -

General of Mich. N. Sylvania, Mich. - GTE Richfield Center-Berkey - United

Swanton - United Sylvania - GTE Waterville - United

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 114

Hubbard

Hubbard

Lowellville, Pa. - Pa. Bell Warren - United*

Girard Lowellville Youngstown

Sharon*

Independence

Cleveland Met. Area Chesterland

Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE Columbia Sta. - Elyria Hinckley - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Ironton

Ironton Arabia

Chesapeake - GTE*

Jamestown

Jamestown

(None)

Beavercreek* Bowersville Cedarville Dayton* Jeffersonville Milledgeville South Solon Xenia

Jeffersonville

Jeffersonville

Bloomingburg Jamestown Milledgeville Sedalia South Solon Washingtown

Hse.

(None)

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 115

Kent

Kent Akron

Akron Atwater* Aurora - Western Reserve Hudson - Western Reserve Hiram - Western Reserve

Mantua Mogadore Ravenna Rootstown

Kirtland

Kirtland

Chesterland
Gates Mills
Hillcrest
Mentor
Painesville
Terrace
Wickliffe
Willoughby

Lancaster

Lancaster Canal

Winchester Carroll Rushville Sugar Grove Amanda - GTE

(None)

Baltimore - GTE Bremen - GTE Millersport - GTE Pleasantville - GTE

Leetonia

Leetonia Lisbon Columbiana Salem

Youngstown*

Leroy

Leroy Cleveland*

Mentor*
Painesville
Willoughby*

Lewisville

Lewisville Graysville Woodsfield (None)

(None)

(None)

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 116

Lindsey

Lindsey Fremont (None)

Lisbon

Lisbon Columbiana Hanoverton - GTE Winona - GTE

East Liverpool East Palestine* Leetonia Rogers Salem Salineville Wellsville

New Waterford*

Lockbourne

Columbus Met.

Area

Cheshire Center - GTE Pataskala - United Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

London

London

Alton

Columbus* Harrisburg Sedalia

South Charleston South Solon South Vienna West Jefferson

Louisville

Louisville

Canton Hartville

North Canton

Loweliville

Lowellville

Hubbard North Lima

Youngstown

Ashville - GTE*

Resaca - GTE

(None)

Lowellville, Pa. - Pa. Bell

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 117

Magnolia -

Magnolia -

Mineral City - GTE*

Waynesburg

Waynesburg

Canton

Manchester

Manchester

(None)

Akron Canal Fulton Greensburg

Mantua

Mantua Kent

Aurora - Western Reserve

Ravenna

Hiram - Western Reserve

Marietta

Marietta

Barlow - GTE Bartlett - United*

Newport Belpre*

Beverly - GTE Dexter City - GTE*

New Matamoras*

Lowell - GTE Lower Salem - GTE Watertown - GTE Williamstown, W.Va. -

C&P of W. Va.

Marlboro

Marlboro

(None)

Alliance Atwater Canton* Hartville* Rootstown

Marshall

Marshall

(None)

Belfast Hillsboro Rainsboro

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 118

Martins Ferry

Bridgeport (Wheeling Zone

VII)

Wheeling Zone

VII

Wheeling Zone

VI

Wheeling Zone

VIII

Adena - GTE

Dillonvale - Mt. Pleasant -

GTE

Tiltonsville - GTE

Wheeling Zone I - C&P of W. Va. Wheeling Zone II - C&P of W. Va.

Wheeling Zone III - C&P of W. Va. Wheeling Zone V - C&P of W. Va.

Massillon

Massillon Canal Fulton Canton Dalton Navarre North Canton Beach City - GTE

Brewster - GTE Wilmot - GTE

Maumee

Toledo Met. Area

Grand Rapids - GTE

Lost Peninsula, Mich. General of Mich.

N. Sylvania, Mich. - GTE Richfield Center-Berkey - United

Swanton - United Sylvania - GTE Waterville - United

Medway

Medway

Dayton Met. Area Donnelsville New Carlisle Springfield (None)

Mentor

Mentor

Gates Mills Kirtland Leroy* Painesville Wickliffe Willoughby erry - Western Reserve*

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 119

Miamisburg - West

Carroliton

Dayton Met. Area

Donnelsville

Englewood - GTE Farmersville - GTE

Enon

Germantown - Germantown

Franklin*

Gratis - GTE* Liberty - GTE

Medway New Carlisle

Trotwood - GTE

(None)

Spring Valley

Middletown

Middletown

Dayton*

Germantown - Germantown Gratis - GTE

Franklin Монгое

Trenton

Milledgeville

Milledgeville

Bowersville Jamestown

Jeffersonville Washington Ct. Hse.

Mingo Junction

Mingo Junction

Steubenville

Brilliant - GTE

Mogadore

Mogadore

Akron Kent

Uniontown

Monroe

Monroe

Middletown

Montrose

Trenton .

Cleveland Met. Area

Chesterland

(None)

(None)

Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio Hinckley - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 120

Murray City

Murray City

Nelsonville Shawnee

Navarre

Navarre Canton Massillon Beach City - GTE Brewster - GTE

Glouster - United*

Nelsonville

Nelsonville Murray City

Athens - GTE* Logan - GTE*

Shawnee

New Marshfield - GTE* The Plains - GTE*

New Albany

Columbus Met. Area

Cheshire Center - GTE Johnstown - United* Pataskala - United Sunbury - United Rathbone - GTE

New Carlisle

New Carlisle Christiansburg

Dayton Met. Area Donnelsville Medway North Hampton Springfield

Tipp City - GTE Trop - GTE

Newcomerstown

Newcomerstown ' Gnadenhutten

West Lafayette

(None)

New Holland

New Holland

Bloomingburg

(None)

Washington Ct. Hse.

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 121

New Lexington

New Lexington

Junction City - United

Corning
Fultonham
Glenford
Roseville
Shawnee
Somerset
Thornville
Zanesville*

New Matamoras

New Matamoras

(None)

Duffy Graysville Marietta* Newport

Newport

Newport Marietta (None)

New Matamoras

New Riegel

New Riegel Fostoria Bascom - Bascom Vanlue - Vanlue

Tiffin

New Waterford

New Waterford

E. Palestine, Pa. - Pa. Bell

Columbiana
East Palestine
Rogers
Lisbon*
North Lima*
Youngstown*

Niles

Niles Girard Cortland - United*
arren - United

North Jackson*

Youngstown*

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 122

North Canton

North Canton

(None)

Akron*
Canal Fulton
Canton
Greensburg*
Hartville
Louisville
Massillon
Uniontown*

North Hampton

North Hampton

(None)

Christiansburg Donnelsville New Cartisle Springfield Tremont City

North Jackson

North Jackson Canfield Berlin Center - United Warren - United*

Niles* Youngstown

North Lima

North Lima

Lowellville, Pa. - Pa. Bell

Canfield Columbiana Lowellville Youngstown New Waterford*

North Royalton

Cleveland Met. Area

Chesterland

Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE
Columbia Sta. - Elyria
Hinckley - Western Reserve
Northfield - Western Reserve
Richfield - Western Reserve
Russell - Western Reserve
Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Norwich

Norwich Philo Zanesville New Concord - GTE

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 123

Olmsted Falls

Cleveland Met. Area

Chesterland

Aurora - Western Reserve

Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE
Columbia Sta. - Elyria
Hinckley - Western Reserve
North Eaton - GTE*

Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Painesville.

Painesville Kirtland Leroy Memor Willoughby Perry - Western Reserve Madison - Western Reserve* Montville - Western Reserve* Chardon - Western Reserve*

Perrysburg

Toledo Met. Area

Lost Peninsula Mich. -General of Mich.

North Sylvania, Mich. - GTE

Sylvania - GTE

Richfield Center-Berkey - United

Swanton - United Waterville - United

Philo

Philo Norwich Roseville

Zanesville

(None)

Piqua

Piqua

Fletcher - Lena

Bradford - United* Covington - Alltel Troy - GTE*

Pitchin

Pitchin Cedarville South Charleston Springfield Yellow Springs (None)

Clifton

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 124

Rainsboro

Rainsboro

Greenfield - GTE*

Hillsboro

Marshall

Ravenna

Akron* Garrettsville - GTE Atwater* Wayland - United Ravenna Windham - United Kent Hiram - Western Reserve

Mantua Rootstown

Reynoldsburg

Columbus Met. Area

Baltimore - GTE*

Cheshire Center - GTE Pataskala - United Rathbone - GTE Sunbury - United

Rio Grande

Rio Grande Gallipolis Vinton Walnut

(None)

Ripley

Ripley Aberdeen Decarur - GTE Georgetown - GTE Russellville - GTE Higginsport - GTE*

Rogers

Rogers Columbiana East Liverpool East Palestine Lisbon New Waterford East Palestine, Pa. - Pa. Bell

Rootstown

Rootstown Atwater Kent Marlboro Ravenna Akron*

(None)

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 125

Roseville

Rushville

Roseville

Crooksville - United*

Fultonham New Lexington

Philo

Zanesville

Rushville

Bremen - GTE

Lancaster

Somerset Thornville Pleasantville - GTE

St. Clairsville

(Wheeling Zone VIII

Bethesda Wheeling Zone VII Adena - GTE

Wheeling Zone VI

Centerville - Western Reserve

Wheeling Zone VII

Flushing - GTE

Morristown - Western Reserve Wheeling Zone I - C&P of W. Va. Wheeling Zone II - C&P of W. Va. Wheeling Zone III - C&P of W. Va.

Wheeling Zone V - C&P of W. Va.

Salem

Canfield*

East Palestine*

Damascus - United Winona - GTE

Salem Columbiana* Leetonia Lisbon Youngstown*

Salineville

East Liverpool*

Lisbon Wellsville (None)

Sandusky

Salineville

Sandusky

Bloomingville

Huron - GTE

Milan - GTE*

Sebring

Sebring

Castalia

Alliance

Damascus - United North Benton - United

North Georgetown - GTE

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 126

Sedalia

Sedalia

(None)

Bloomingburg
Jeffersonville
London
South Solon

Sharon

Sharon

Sharon, Pa. - Pa. Bell

Hubbard* Youngstown* Sharpsville, Pa. - Pa. Bell West Middlesex, Pa. - Pa. Bell

Warren - United*

Shawnee

Shawnee

Logan - GTE*

Corning
Murray City
Nelsonville
New Lexington

Somerset

Somerset

(None)

Pultonham Glenford New Lexington Rushville Thornville

Somerton

Somerton

Barnesville Bealtsville Bethesda Woodsfield

South Charleston

South Charleston

Cedarville London Pitchin South Solon South Vienna Springfield (None)

(None)

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 127

South Solon

South Solon

(None)

(None)

Catawba - GTE

Cedarville Jamestown Jeffersonville London Sedalia

South Charleston

South Vienna

South Vienna

South Charleston

Springfield

London

Springfield

Springfield

Donnelsville Enon Medway New Carlisle

North Hampton Pitchin

South Charleston South Vienna Tremont City Yellow Springs Clifton*

Spring Valley

Spring Valley

Dayton Met. Area

Xenia

Steubenville Steubenville

Mingo Junction

Toronto

(None)

Amsterdam - GTE Bergholz - GTE*

Bioomingdale - Western Reserve

Brilliant - GTE

Foliansbee, W. Va. - C&P of W. Va.

Hopedale - Western Reserve*

Knoxville - GTE Richmond - GTE Smithfield - GTE

Weirton, W. Va. - C&P of W. Va.

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 128

Strongsville

Clevelant Met. Area

Chesterland

Aurora - Western Reserve

Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE
Columbia Sta. - Elyria
Hinckly - Western Reserve
Northfield - Western Reserve
Richfield - Western Reserve
Russell - Western Reserve
Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Sugar Grove

Sugar Grove

Lancaster

(None)

Sugar Tree Ridge

Sugar Tree Ridge

Belfast Danville Hillsboro Winchester Mowrystown - GTE

Теггасе

Cleveland Met. Area

Burton*
Chesterland
Kirtland

Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE
Columbia Sta. - Elyria
Hinckley - Western Reserve
Northfield - Western Reserve
Richfield - Western Reserve
Russell - Western Reserve
Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Thornville

Thornville Glenford New Lexington Rushville Somerset Hebron - United Millersport - GTE Pleasantville - GTE Newark - Alltel*

Issued:

Effective:

CIMCO Communications, Inc.

Local Exchange Services Tariff

P.J.C.O. Tariff No. 1

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 129

Tiffin

Tiffin

New Riegel

Attica - GTE*

Bascom - Bascom

Bloomville - GTE

McCutchenville = Sycamore*

Melmore - Sycamore Old Fort - United Republic - GTE

Sycamore - Sycamore*

Bettsville - GTE

Toledo

Toledo Met. Area

Curtice-Oregon - GTE

Delta

Elmore - GTE

Erie, Mich. - General of Mich.

Genoa - GTE
Grand Rapids - GTE
Haskins-Tomogany - GTE*
Lambertville, Mich. -

Whiteford (Mich) - Alltel, Mich. Lost Peninsula, Mich. - General of Mich.

Luckey - United* Moline - United

N. Sylvania, Mich. - GTE Richfield Center-Berkey - United

Stony Ridge - United Sylvania - GTE

Sylvania - GIE

Temperance, Mich. - General of Mich.

Waterville - United Metamora - United Woodville - United*

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 130

Toronto

Toronto

Wellsville

Steubenville

Knoxville - GTE

Tremont City

Tremont City

North Hampton

Springfield

(None)

Trenton

Trenton

Middletown

Monroe

(None)

Trinity

Cleveland Met. Area

Chesterland

Aurora - Western Reserve

Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio Elyria - Alltel, Ohio* Hinckley - Western Reserve

North Eaton - GTE*

Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Avon Lake - Century*

Uhrichsville

Uhrichsville

Gnadenhutten

Bowerton - GTE Freeport - GTE

New Philadelphia - GTE

Uniontown

Uniontown Akron

Greensburg

Mogadore Hartville*

North Canton*

(None)

Upper Sandusky

Upper Sandusky

Carey - GTE

Harpster - GTE

McCutchenville - Sycamore*

Nevada - GTE Sycamore - Sycamore* Wharton - GTE

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 131

Vandalia

Dayton Met. Area

Englewood - GTE Liberty - GTE

Tipp City - GTE* Trotwood - GTE* Troy - GTE*

Donnelsville Enon Medway New Carlisle Spring Valley

Victory

Cleveland Met. Area

Chesterland

Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio Hinckley - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

(None)

(None)

Vinton

Vinton

Cheshire Gallipolis Rio Grande

Walnut

Walnut Arabia Gallipolis Guyan Rio Grande

Washington Court

House

Washington Court House

Bloomingburg Jeffersonville Milledgeville New Holland

Wellsville

Wellsville

East Liverpool Lisbon Salineville

Chester, W. Va. - C&P of W. Va.

Toronto

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 132

Weisterville

Columbus Met. Area

Cheshire Center - GTE

Delaware - GTE*
Johnstown - United*
Pataskala - United*
Rathbone - GTE
Sunbury - United

West Jefferson

Columbus Met. Area

London

Cheshire Center - GTE Pataskala - United

Plain City - GTE
Rathbone - GTE
Sunbury - United

West Lafayette

West Lafayette
Conesville
Coshocton

Newcomerstown

(None)

Whitehouse

Toledo Met. Area

Grand Rapids - GTE
Lost Peninsula, Mich. General of Mich.
Neapolis - Alltel, Ohio

North Sylvania, Mich. - GTE Richfield Center-Berkey - United

Swanton - United Sylvania - GTE Waterville - United

Wickliffe

Cleveland Met. Area

Chesterland Kirtland Mentor Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio Hinckley - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Issued:

Effective:

Original Page No. 133

Willoughby

Cleveland Met. Area

Chesterland Kirtland

Leroy*
Mentor
Painesville

Aurora - Western Reserve Bainbridge - Western Reserve

Brunswick - GTE

Columbia Sta. - Alltel, Ohio Hinckley - Western Reserve Northfield - Western Reserve Perry - Western Reserve* Richfield - Western Reserve Russell - Western Reserve

Twinsburg - Western Reserve

Winchester

Winchester

Sugar Tree Ridge

Sardinia - GTE* Seaman - GTE

West Union - GTE*

Woodsfield

Woodsfield Beallsville Clarington Duffy Graysville Lewisville

Somerton

(None)

Worthington

Columbus Met. Area

Cheshire Center - GTE
Delaware - GTE*
Pataskala - United
Rathbone - GTE

Sunbury - United

Xenia

Xenia
Beavercreek
Bellbrook
Bowersville
Cedarville
Jamestown

Spring Valley

edarville

New Burlington - GTE Port William - GTE*

Yellow Springs - Clifton

Issued:

Effective:

SECTION 4 - Exchange Areas

Original Page No. 134

Yellow Springs -

Clifton

Yellow Springs - Clifton

(None)

Cedarville
Enon
Fairborn
Pitchin
Xenia
Springfield*

Youngstown

Youngstown Canfield Columbiana East Palestine* Lowellville, Pa. - Pa. Betl Berlin Center - United Cortland - United* Warren - United*

Girard
Hubbard
Leetonia*
Lowellville
Niles*
North Jackson
North Lima
New Waterford*

Salem*
Sharon*

Zanesville

Zanesville
Dresden
Fultonham
Norwich
Philo
Roseville
New Lexington*

Adamsville - United Frazeysburg - United Gratiot - Newark

Issued:

Effective: